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Office of
The Archbishop

100 East Eighth Street
Cincinnati, Ohic 45202

513/421-3131

June, 1983

Dear Friends:

One of the nicest letters an Arch-
bishop has to write is one celebrat-
ing the 100th anniversary of a parish.

This occasion is a source of happiness,
because it marks a host of blessings

and graces which God has showered on a
particular congregation, and that gift
has a kind of pebble-in-the-pond effect
which keeps spreading ever outward in
wider and wider circles. This is why I
can say that everyone in the Archdiocese
of Cincinnati has reason to rejoice with
you and me in thanksgiving. Hosanna'

Joyfully yours in Christ,

+&2 (‘Qu«w(

Most Rev. Daniel E. Pilarczyk
Archbishop of Cincinnati
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HOLY FAMILY CHURCH

814 HAWTHORNE AVENUE
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45205

Ash Wednesday, 1983

It's been restated to the point of overkill, but the
era of Vatican IT must be known as the "age of the Catholic
laity." Another way of saying this is that the Church is
the Ypeople of God." 1 state this because it is so true of
this Cerbennial booklet, It is the creative vision, energy
and writing skill, the patience and dedication of the lay
people of this parish that have brought this booklet into
reality.

Indeed, all the enthusiasm and desire to celebrate the
history of this parish has been from past and present mem-

bers of Holy Family. Congratulations to you, and God bless

/@y&wfa NI

you.
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Thomas B. Brush
Mayor

City of Cincinnati

Office of the Mayor Room 150, City Halt
801 Plum Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
Phone (513) 352-3250

January 20, 1983

To the Holy Family Parish congregation:

Congratulations on reaching the 100th Anniversary of the Holy Family
Parish, This Jubilee Year, which had its beginnings at the first parish
meeting on May 20, 1883, is truly a proud moment for all of you and
an example of what the brotherhood of the human spirit can achieve.

I send my best wishes for a suceessful and memorable i00th Anniversary
and dJubilee Year!

Be egayds,

Brush
Mayor
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OFFICE OF
BOARD OF COMMISSICNERS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MICHAEL 4. MALONEY
NORMAN A. MURDOCK ROOM 224, COURT HOUSE P.:g:’:‘:;zf;oz’;s
PRESIDENT
ROBERT A. TAFT T C|NCINNATIl OHIO 45202 ANGELA DETZEL
ROBERT A. WOOD CLERK OF THE BOARD

FHONE 632-8221
PHONE 632-8222

January 7, 1983

Mrs. Eileen Brennan

Centennial Committee Chairperson
Holy Family Church

814 Hawthorne Avenue

Cincinnati, Ohio 453205

Dear Mys. Brennan:

T thank you and the Centennial Committee for allowing me the opportunmity
to enter a letter into the record celebrating Holy Family Parish's
centennial year, As I thought about what to write, a myriad of

emotions came over me. I value and love my "old" howme parish. I

return for Sunday Mass about a half dozen times each year with my

wife.

Holy Family and my childhood neighborhood have always meant a greatl
deal to me and are an enormous part of what I belleve and am today.
Yor me, that's where it all happened -- that's where the warmest and
richest memories of my youth remain. Memories such as my home on
Purcell, serving 5:30 a.m. Mass on cold dark mornings, playing ball

in the school yard, recess, selling penny candy on the wall at noontime,
"pate the pretzel man', Dempsey, Wilson and Mt. Echo Parks, the May
procession crowning of Mary, coaching the 8th grade football and
baseball teams {an undefeated CYO champiomship team playing at Crosley
Field), the gym, Mr. Tuis, Msgrs. Geers and Kuhn, my buddies T grew

up with, and on, on, on. That explains to me my frequent drives past
Holy Family and through the old neighborhood.

it's really hard to express and describe what your old school and
parish and old neighborhhod mean and what they did for you. Bat,
it's easy to feel and know. My family life and parents —— both
Lebanese immigrants —— were much like everyone else's, MNothing
remarkable, just good old fashioned values and virtues, hard work,
love and discipline with respect for your neighbor and property and a
deep beiief in God.

There is no doubt that Holy Family contributed immeasurably in shaping
my life. I could go on forever saying nostalgic and memorablie things.
To be a practicing lawyer and participate in our community political
leadership is a privilege for me. Holy Family had an important part
in preparing me for these roles and I continue to be influenced by my
past.

I am honored to join with others to pay tribute to my past and beloved
home parish., It will have another 100 great years. I know there are
many I speak for when I say that the spirit of Holy Family is gloriously
alive and shared.

Respectfully,

. /] e i

orman A. Murdock




CENTENNIAL CALENDAR OF EVENTS

EVENT

PARISH FESTIVAL

REDS BALLGAME

ALUMNI MASS & RECEPTION

PARISH FAMILY PICNIC

GYM CLUB
OPEN HOUSE

HALLOWEEN FAIR

MASS AND POT LUCK
SUPPER

FAMILY CELEBRATION

MASS AND COFFEE HOUR
(ST. ELIZABEYH SETON)

VALENTINE DANCE

ST. PATRICK'S PARADE
SCHOOL PLAY

OPEN HOUSE

CENTENNIAL FINALE
(MASS & DINNER)

DATE

JUNE 17, 18, 19, 1983

JULY 9, 1983

JULY 30, 1983

AUGUST 21, 1983

SEPTEMBER 11, 1983

OCTOBER 21, 22, 23, 1983

NOVEMBER 22, 1983

DECEMBER 30, 1983

JANUARY 8, 1984

FEBRUARY 11, 1984

MARCH 23, 1984
MARCH 25, 1984

MARCH 11. 1984

APRIL 29, 1924

MAY 20, 1984
3 P.M.

ORGANIZATION

FINANCE COMMISSION

ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION
YOUTH CLUB

PARISH SOCIETY

FESTIVAL COMMITTEE

GYM CLUB

PARISH SOCIETY

WORSHIP COMMISSION
ADULT SOCIAL CLUB
KNIGHTS OF ST, JOHN

PRAYER GROUP
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL

SiSTERS OF CHARITY

CATHOLIC WAR VETERANS

HOLY FAMILY /OUR LADY
OF GRACE SCHOOL

PARISH SOCIETY

CENTENNIAL COMMITTEE
SCOUTS
LECTORS

WORSHIP COMMISSION
CENTENNIAL COMMITTEE




HISTORY OF HOLY FAMILY CHURCH

Rev. John Heary Menke

After the disastrous floods of 1883 and 1884,
many of the families of St. Anthony and Holy
Trinity parishes left their homes in the vailey and
settled in Price Hill. The migration began in 1883
and continued in a steady stream throughout the
years 1884 and 1885.

PRIMARY MEETING
MAY 20th, 1883

Original book of parish minutes

"Owing to the crowded conditions of St
Lawrence Church and to the increasing Catholic
population of the Congregation, some of its mem-
bers living in the eastern portion thereof, thought

it advisable to have a nearer place of worship,
if only to accomodate those who were greatly
discommoded and conseqguently a meeting was
called in Mt. St. Mary Seminary Parlor (Warsaw
and Grand) at which were present about twenty
men. Upon motion of Mr. Wm. O'Brien, Mr.
Anthony Spellmire was chosen chairman and 3.
W. Hollen, Jr., Secretary.

The chairman stated the object of the meet-
ing to be, to secure a place of worship in eastern
portion of the congregation when early Mass
services could be held.

On motion the chair was authorized to appoint
a committee of five to wait on Father Schoenhoft,
the Most Reverend Archbishop, and J. B. Mannix,
assignee, to see if the Seminary chapel could be
procured for above mentioned purpose, and re-
port at the next meeting. The chair appointed the
following committee, viz.: Wm. O'Brien, 5. W,
Holten, Jr., John Ruppert, Anthony Spellmire and
George Gerke. Mr. Ed. A, Foy was substituted for
Mr. Gerke, the latter declining to serve,

On motion it was resolved to adjourn 1o the
following Sunday, May 27th at 4 o'clock P.M.”

S. W. Hollen, Jr., Secretary

This committee obtained consent form Arch-
bishop William Henry Elder to organize, providing
it received a bond of $1500 to secure proper rev-
enue and maintenance for the Church. The lot be-
tonging to Mr. Hyman on the south side of Price
Avenue {$40 per front fi. 100 x 145) between
Grand and Hawthorne was bought and sketches
of plans were made and submitted by Theodore
Richter, Architect. The new parish took from St
Lawrence the whole section east of what is now
Elberon Avenue,

Rev. John H. Menke was appointed first pas-
tor and met with the building committee January
13, 1884, On January 20, a congregational meet-
ing was held in the seminary chapel to select the
Board of Church Wardens. This Board of Church
Wardens and the Pastor were responsible for all
major decisions in the parish, This group was the
forerunner of today’s Parish Council. The secand
object of this congregational meeting was to se-
lect a name for the newly organized parish, There
were 27 votes cast. The four names upon which
to vote were, "St. Alphonsus” (presented by Fa-
ther Menke), “St. Leo”, “Holy Family” and "5t
Cecilia” {presented by others). A vole was taken
and resulted as follows:

St. Alphonsus — 1
St. Leo — 4

Holy Family — 10
St, Cecilia — 11




Class with Fr. Menke

ter Delphina Hannon, Sister Rosette Higgins, and
Sister Carlotta Freeman were the original religious
teachers. The first grade at this time numbered 8,
and the total enrollment reached approximately
30. During these early days the Sisters resided at
Cedar Grove (Seton High School) and came each
morning in & conestoga wagon. Because of the
small enroliment the children often enjoyed field
trips to the zoo. Father Menke arranged for trans-
portation in a brewery wagon.

In 1884 the first fund raising event took place
in Holy Family Parish. A program of musical en-
tertainment profited $193. By 1898 the Young
Ladies Sodality held the first lawn festival netting
$904.36. By 1916 the famous Thanksgiving Sale
had been established providing over $2000 extra
income a year. The first festival, as we know it
today, was held in connection with the 50th An-
niversary of the parish in 1934. Booths were con-
structed on the parish grounds and cards and lotto
were played. Over the years the festival grew.
New atiractive wooden booths were constructed
in 1980 after using pipe booths for over 40 years.
The festivals have become more successful over
the years.

Father Menke had living accomodations in the
Church building. On May 30, 1884 a proposal
was made to rent a house for the pastor for $400
a year. The proposal was declined because if was
decided that the pastor’s quarters were in “goed
sanitary condition” in a “good sanitary location”.
At the Board Meeting on September 4, 1889, Fa-
ther Menke announced that he secured and
moved into the house on 8th St, east of Haw-
thorne at a monthly rental of $25.

— 10 —

It soon became evident that the Church was
foo small for the growing numbers of parishion-
ers. In September, 1890, it was determined more
seating was necessary in Church, The matter of
increasing the seating capacity was discussed and
it was resolved that the gallery should be ex-
tended. In the spring of 1892, Father Menke en-
gaged in estimating what it would cost the con-
gregation fo put up a retaining wall on the corner
of Price and Hawthorne Avenues, or if it would
be more expedient to plan for the distant future
and select a new site for a Church.

On Sunday, August 22, 1897, Father Menke
tendered his resignation as Pastor of Holy Family
Church on advice of his physician. A testimonial
celebration was given in honor of Father under
the direction of the Church Wardens and $200
was presented to Father in gratitude for all the
services he had rendered to Holy Family Parish.
He had been Pastor for 13 years.

Father Menke died on November 11, 1897 at
the age of 45 shortly after his retirement, His
funeral was held on November 16, in Holy Fam-
ity Church.

First Baptism
Michael Tracy March 9, 1884

First Funeral
Richard Cleary (Consumption}
died Feb. 25, 1884
buried Feb. 28, 1884 (funeral}
First Wedding—June 11, 1885
Joseph Berry married Caroline Schmidt




None of these names having received a ma-
jority, another ballot was taken:

The Holy Family — 15
St. Cecilia — 12

On motion the name of “The Holy Family”
was unanimously adopted.

Mr. W. H. Clark submitted a bid of $8344 for
the total construction, On motion it was resolved
that the contract be awarded to Mr. Clark at a re-
vised amount of $7987. (Reductions were made
on painting, glazing, slate and carpenter work).

The cornerstone was laid on May 11, 1884.
Mr. Peter Neff offered the free use of Library Hall
for the occasion. Building of the Church pro-
gressed rapidly and on the 24th day of August,

s

Hely Family Church — 1884
1884 the Church of The Holy Family was dedi-

cated. The total cost of
$8060.61.

— 11 —

Interior of the first church

Education was a high priority of Holy Family
Parish. Beneath the Church were two rooms
where the first organized classes were held. Be-
ginning in 1884, several months before the class-
rooms were ready for occupancy, the children at-
tended school at the Seminary where they were
taught by the Sisters of Charity of Cincinnati. Sis-

Embiem of the Sisters of Charity




st First Communion Class—June 4, 1885

All 12 years old
Wm. Hogan

Henry Moenning
Theodore Lichienstein
frank Nordhaus

First Confirmation June 14, 1885
Archbishop Wm. H. Elder
23 people confirmed,

Sodality of the Blessed Virgin Mary ____
Young Ladies Sodality ___~__ - ' "
St. Joseph Men’s Society ________ L
St. Elizabeth Altar Society . _ R
Children of Mary _ __ "~
St. Aloysius Junior Acolytical

Society (servers) ____ I
Children’s Guardian Angel Society ______
St. Monica Altar Society _______~
Calvarian Society _..__ S
League of the Sacred Heart ____ __
Purgatorial Society ___
Sodality of Christian Mothers
Society of Holy Family __ "~ _
Si. Antheny Young Men . __ e
Orphan Auxiliary . ____ 7
Rosemary Society  ___
Mt. Carmel Scapular - ___ e
Holy Name Society ______
St. Vincentde Paul _____
St. John Berchman Acolytical

Society (servers) ______

Rev. Albert E. Drufner

1886
1888
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The work of construction fell beneath the
watchful eye and careful hand of Father Drufner
on September 1, 1897, in July of 1898, the Board
decided expansion was necessary, that steps must
be taken to relieve the crowded conditions, es-
pecially of the school, Mr. Hannaford, the archi-
tect, stated that the cost would be much cheaper
to purchase new grounds. The majority of mem-
bers seemed to favor going west instead of east.
The following pieces of property were suggested:
Keeshan property on Hawthorne near Warsaw;
corner of Chateay, 8th and Summit; corner of
Hawthorne, Phillips and Considine. The most fa-
vorable lot was found in September, 1898. The
lot was on the west corner of Purcell and Price
Avenues ($30 per front foot). The intention was
to build a schoot only and the question of a new
church would not be discussed for some ten
years. However, the contract for the property at
Purcell and Price was never validated. In Febru-
ary, 1899, an option for the purchase of the Hal-
sey S. Hubbard property on Price Avenue for
church purposes was submitted to the Archbishop
for consideration.

Having completely paid the debt on the
Church by January, 1900, a congregational meet-
ing was then called in March of 1900 for the pro-
posed addition to the present church and school
buildings. In May of 1900 the Board approved
the purchase of the property known as the “Squire
Residence” located at the Northwest corner of
Hawthorne and W. 8th Street for the pastoral
residence at a cost of $7,000.

s

Holy Family rectory — 1900

In the summer of 1900, the Board contem-
plated the purchase of land on Price Avenue, The
area was 50 x 100 ft. situated between the
Church and Library Hall, Two years later in the
summer of 1902, the lot was purchased for
$1400. Atter several months of negotiating, Holy
Family Parish bought the Library Hall Building lo-
cated on the southwest corner of Grand and Price

ottt T ke o,



for $7,300. This transaction took place in June,
1905,

Library Hall, purchased by Holy Family Parish
in 1905, later expanded to the present size

As the parish grew, it was necessary fo en-
large the sacristy and add new classrooms, |m-
proved forms of heat, light and communication
were added to the pastoral, school and church
buildings. More Masses were added to the week-
end schedule to fulfill the spiritual needs of the

congregation, In 1907, the first assistant pastor,
Father George Mevyer, was assigned to Holy Fam-
ily to help serve the approximately 430 families,
that were then living in the area. Father Meyer
assisted until August, 1908.

Father Drufner’s incessant labors and devotion
to duty finally threatened to undermine his health,
and at the command of his physician, Father went
abroad in April, 1907 for a four month vacation,
Father’s replacement for this time was Father
Constantine Vogelman, C.PP.S. Father Drufner re-
turned in July to a great welcome. Among the
friends to greet Father upon his arrival in New
York was his honor, Mayor Dempsey, mayor of
Cincinnati and Holy Family parishioner. An article
in the Cincinnati Enquirer, July 27, 1907 aptly
describes the celebration,

“There is more red fire, more marching, and
more excitement generally on Price Hill tfonight
than the night Ed Dempsey was elected Mayor
from this part of the city,” was the comment of
a spectator during the reception home last night
from his European trip of Reverend Albert E.
Drufner, pastor for over ten years of the Church
of the Holy Family. The Board of Trustees met the
train, which was nearly one hour late, af the de-
pot with open carriages. Fathar Louis A. Tieman,
of S1. Rose Church, and Father Anthony Runne-
baum, who returned from Europe three weeks
ago, were with Fr. Drufner, having gone to Day-
ton to mest and welcome him and Rev. Charles
Hahne, who also returned yesterday from Europe.

When the signal was given at the foot of the
incline plane, the red fire, which was continued

HoLy FamiLy ScHooL
CPRICE HILL g CINCY,

Renovated school building — 1911




out Eighth street and Hawthorne avenue clear to
the Church, was started, the returning pastor and
party were greeted with prolonged cheering. The
procession was immediately formed, with the
Saint Joseph Society, composed of men and carry-
ing a farge United States Flag, in the lead. Follow-
ing them came the Guardian Angels Society, with
12 little Guardian Angels dressed in white and
wearing wreaths of flowers, carrying a big un-
masted flag. St. Rose Sodality, composed of young
unmarried women; St. Monica Altar Society, and
the Christian Mothers’ Society followed. St. An-
thony Society, composed of boys, was also in line
in full force, 15 members carrying a big flag.

When Price Avenue was reached there was a
storm of flowers from a double line of boys and
girls extending from the church doors where
Rev. Constantine and a number of acolytes, in
vestments stood waiting. The church and altar
were decorated with hundreds of lights and flow-
ers, After solemn benediction of the Blessed Sac-
rament, with Father Drufner officiating, the entire
congregation joined in singing the Te Deum.”

After his trip, Father resumed his heavy work
schedule. An additional 73 f. piece of land was
purchased in November, 1908, on the east side
of Hawthorne Avenue south of Holy Family’s
property. He directed the remodeling of the
scheol building (Library Hally which was begun
in September of 1909.

When renovation of the school building was
completed, the Most Reverend Archbishop Henry
Moeller dedicated what became known as Holy
Family School on Palm Sunday, April 9, 1911. At
this time the school enrollment reached 325 stu-
dents with a faculty of 8 Sisters of Charity. The
school was under the direction of Sister Adrianna
Finneran.

Father Drufner taught chant to the students
after an encyclical on music was published. He
also taught lafin fo the students of the upper
grades, so they would not be embarrassed when
they went to Cedar Grove where Latin was being
taught in the seventh and eighth grades.

Sister Adrianna insisted that the students be
dismissed from school to the tune of “Marching
through Georgia” while Sister Cecile played the
piano.

it was evident from the beginning, that the
Parish Hall was dedicated mainly for academics.
The Board received two requests for use of the
Hall. The first was for a political rally which was
eventually denied. Later, Father Drufner stated
that Mrs. Krell and Mrs. Waroff had inquired
about renting Parish Hall for a performance en-
titled, “The Wild Men of Borneo”, and had told
them he would leave it fo the Board. Unanimous-
ly rejected | ]

In the beginning of the school year, 1911, a

St. Anthony Junior Acolytical Society — 1908

— 14 —




controversy arose over the telephone in the school
building. The Bell Co. wanted to change the
phane in school from a residence phone (5¢ a day)
to a business phone {10c a day). Disagreement
ensued and Father Drufner ordered the Bell Phone
Co. to remove the phone from School!

Gymnasium Association. The space under the
schoo! building at the corner of Price and Grand
was converted into recreation rooms, Pool tables

were purchased and two bowling lanes were in-
stalled adjacent to the rooms. The first manager of
the gym club rooms was Mr. Larry Dougherty.

Grade 7 — 1911

With the completion of the Holy Family School
Building, it was decided 1o start a parish recrea-
tion and social center attractive to all parishioners.
Out of the many enthusiastic meetings held in the
winter of 1910-1911 evolved the Holy Family

In 1911 Father Drufner once again went
abroad. The Most Reverend Archbishop appointed
him his representative to the international Eucha-
ristic Congress held at Madrid, Spain. Father
Drufner left June 1, 1911 and was absent from

Gym ciub rooms — 1910
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Present day auditorium, used as a gym in 1910

the parish for about two months. This appoint-
ment was a great honor for Father and for Holy
Family Parish,

One of Father's last projects was a major one
—inittating progress on a new Church building. A
congregational meeting was held October 22,
1911 to discuss the possibility of a new church
because the original structure was not farge
enough to accomodate the 540 families of the
parish. In the early months of 1903 Father Druf-
ner wisely had established a "sinking fund”—a
series of special collections that would be applied
toward the building of a new church when neces-
sary. The fund reached $31,386.65 in 1911. How-
ever, after outstanding bills were paid on the
school renovation with this fund, at the time of
the October 22 meeting, there was about $3600
cash on hand. At the next Congregational Meet-
ing, November 1, 1911, Father Drufner suggested
a Building Association Plan. He stated his plan
could raise $100,000 in two years by issuing 4000
shares at $25 per share payable in weekly in-
stallments of 25¢ per week. It was the intention
that all members of the Parish subscribe accord-
ing to their means and income, To those who sub.
scribed and paid cash for their shares they would
have the honor of having their shares placed in
the box at the laying of the cornerstone of the
new church. This plan was unanimously accepted,
On November 13, 1911 a Board of Control was
elected to direct the building of the church. G. W,
Grimmelsman, Jos. Hummel, Dr. R. J, O'Donnell,
Paul Verkamp, J. P. Heister and Henry Weber
were elected. (It was specially noted in the
Board’s minutes that women were allowed to
vote twice in the procedure. They were called
upon for a rising vote after the men had voted
unanimously for a new building. Secondly, wom-
en were permitted to vote for the members of the
Board of Control}.

Father Albert E. Drufner died suddenly on
Sunday, July 21, 1912 at the age of 53. On

—_ 16 —

Wednesday, July 24, the Church Wardens, acting
as pall bearers, brought Father's bady from the
pastor’s house to the Church, The funeral was held
in Holy Family Church on July 25th, Father will
always be remembered for his untiring efforts in
the expansion of Holy Family Parish, but mostly
for his complete dedication to the work of Christ.

Rev. Anthony Francis Runnebaum

Father Runnebaum took over the great task of
building the new Church. In November 1912, a
plan was submitted to the Board to consider the




purchase of a 150 ft. fronting on FEighth Street
from the corner of Hawthorne east for the pur-
pose of the new Church and fo avoid the building
of some “objectionable structure’ on the corner.

Mrs. Klosterman, owner of some land nearby,
offered to give free of charge all the earth from
her lot above street level to be used in filling the
Church lots and, in addition, she would give the
Church $50 if her lot were leveled.

In August, 1913, the building committee was
appointed by Father with assistance of the Board.
Committee members were: Fred Duwel, J. D.

Cornerstone, located on the east wall
of the church

Templeton, E. J. Babbitt, Edw. Schochtemeyer and
George Bauer. In October, 1913, the building per-

Holy Family Church on dedication day,
June 18, 1916. The original church can
be seen in the background

mit was granted from the city and Mr. J. F. Sheb-
lessy was secured as architect. Ground was
broken for the new Church, October 9, 1913.
Preceding the ceremony was a procession of 400
school children and a large number of the con-
gregation and interested people of Price Hill.
Hymns and patriotic songs were sung by the chil-
dren, while Father Runnebaum prepared fo turn
the first spade of earth. Blueprints having been
drawn, construction on the new Church began in
January, 1914, The cornerstone was laid in the
surmmer of that year.

Interior view
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During this time, the life of the parish con-
tinuved. In the summer of 1913, bids were re-
ceived for the Joseph Sprang House. The bid of
D. Harrison of $5500 was accepted, conditional
that he remove the house from the land at his ex-
pense.

The parish continued 3o grow. In 1914 there
were 767 families. The regular income received
from pew rent then was $2842.25. There was an
additional amount of $4050.96 acquired from
tfransient sittings. Cne of the problems facing the
Board from the beginning of the Parish and con-
tinuing on was the necessity of encountering de-
linquent pew renters,

School enroliment in 1914 was 473. There
were 9 Sisters of Charity and one “female secu-
lar”, Agnes Foley. This is the first time a name
of a lay teacher appears in the Church records.

Numerous comptlaints prompted a change in
the Church music department. It was decided
upon motion to engage Edward Fehring as organ-
ist at a salary of $600 a year. John Fehring,
brother to Edward, had served as organist at Holy
Family and later became renown as music direc-
for at Mt. $t. Mary Seminary.

The Parish thrived on watching the progress
of construction on the new Church, The Emil Frei
Art Glass Co. of 5t. Louis was responsible for the
figure-windows, which were done by a staff of
artists under the personal direction of Emit Frei.
The windows in the sanctuary of Holy Family
Church depict the four great sacrifices of the Old
Testament — Cain and Abel, Noah after the Flood,
Abraham and his son, Isaac, and Melchisedech’s

View from the altar

Sacrifice. The main windows of the Church picture
the five Joyful Mysteries and events in the life of
the Holy Family: the Flight into Egypt, the Pre-
sentation of Mary in the temple, the Death of St.
Joseph, Wedding Feast of Cana, and the Assump-
tion. This Company won the Grand Prize at the
Louisiana Purchase Exposition in 1904 for eccle-
siastical art work.
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The Estey Organ Company of Vermont built
and installed the pipe organ. August Wahoff, a
bricklayer of 40 years experience, did the brick
and ornamental terra cotta work. The Altar, Statu-
ary, Communion Railing, Pedestals, Angel Holy
Water Fonts, Baptismal Fonts, and all bronze work
in the sanctuary were furnished by the Fredrick
Pustet Co., designed by their artist and carved

“Last Supper” located on the front of the alfar

under the supervision of their own architects in
Pietrasanta, Italy. The main altar contained the
statues of St, Peter and St. Paul, Placed on one
side altar were the statues of St. Joseph, St.
Aloysius (patron saint of altar boys), and St. John
Vianney (patron saint of parish priests). On the
other side altar were the statues of the Blessed
Mother, and St. Rose of Lima.

Mosaic tile located on the floor of the vestibule

Additional contracts were awarded to local
individuals and companies;

The L. Schreiber & Sons Co,—ornamental iron
and bronze structural steel,

L. H. McCammon Bros.—suppliers of ornamen-
tal terra cotta,

Charles Aull—Electrical equipment.

Frank Folz—Foundation,

D. Harrison & Co.—General Contractors,

Cassini Mosaic & Tile Co.—tile, terazzo and
marble floors,

J. B. Schroeder—Hardware.

Finnerty & Sons—Plasterers.

David Hummel—Masonry,




wm. Hillenbrand—Plumbers.

£ Greiwe & Bro.—Tin Slate & Tile Roofers.
American Glass & Beveling Co.

Philip Carey Mfg. Co.—Roofing.

John Torbeck—Painter.

Holy water font

The Church construction was completed in
late May, 1916 as preparations for the dedication
were being finalized. On Trinity Sunday, June 18,
1916, the new Holy Family Church was dedicated
at services beginning at 9:00 AM. by the Most
Reverend Henry Moeller, Archbishop of Cincin-
nati. The exterior and interior walls of the Chureh
were blessed while the choir sang the “Asperges”

and the “Miserere”, The altar was consecrated at
9.30 A.M. with “Gregorian Water” which con-
tained ashes, salf, and wine and was originally
prescribed by St. Gregory the Great for the con-
secration of an altar. Affer the blessing the relics
were placed in the altar. The aifar was then in-
censed and anointed with Holy Chrism and the
Qil of Catechumens. A Pontifical Mass, celebrated
at 10:30 A.M. was the climax of the ecclesiastical
ceremonies.

The two speeches "Catholic Patriotism” and
“The Catholic Church and Society” were parf of
the Civic and Patriotic Programs held in the after-
noon.

The new Holy Family Church was built of the
Romanesque Renaissance style of architecture hav-
ing a seating capacity of 760 and was erected
and eguipped af an approximate cost of
$175,000.00 carrying, comparatively speaking,
the smal! delst of $50,000. The first Mission in the
new Church was held October 1.15, 1916 in
thanksgiving for the successful compfetion of the
Church,

In July of 1917, Father Runnebaum received
permission from the Archbishop to purchase the
Duwel Property on Grand Ave. for the sum of
$2100. This land was added to the piece of prop-
erty on Grand purchased in 1914 from Mr. Resch
for $250.

Disaster siruck the country and Holy Family
Parish in 1918. By October, the influenza epi-
demic had reached such proportions that the
Board of Health ordered the Church closed for all
services. There were 72 funerals during that year.

The Holy Family Gym Association flourished
during this time. Boys baseball, basketball and

Stained glass windows
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Amateur baseball championship pennant — 1915

football teams were formed and took the name
of Holy Family "“Tigers”. Girls gym classes were
also initiated. In 1915 the Holy Family Gym Team
won the city baseball pennant in the newly
formed Catholic Athletic League. This team
brought great enjoyment to the parishioners who
watched them play at Dempsey Park on Sunday
afternoons. Some trophies won by these teams
are still on display in the gym clubrooms, and
one of the original pool tables is still in use. The
Gym Association was forced to close in late 1917
due 1o the fact that World War | called many to
the service of the country,

Catholic athletic league banquet held in Holy Family
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Father Anthony Runnebaum died at the rec-
tory, Tuesday evening, March 11, 1924 as a result
of a paralytic stroke which occurred Sunday after-
noon, March 9. Father had officiated at several
baptisms Sunday, after which he was at home
talking to a friend when he was seized by the
fatal ailment. His funeral was held in Holy Family
Church on March 17th, Father will be remem-
bered for the construction of Holy Family Church
as we know it today.

NEW CHURCH

st Baptism—Dec. 25, 1915
Florence Elizabeth Brindley

1st Marriage—January 8, 1916
Carl George Weber (Cinti) and
Martha Elizabeth Mechlenborg (Cinti)

1st Confirmation—November 19, 1916
81 boys, 70 girls, 2 men, 5 women.
Archbishop Henry Moeller.

Grade 3 — 1920

ok ik

auditorium — 1915




Monsignor George H. Geers

Monsignor Geers assumed responsibility for
Holy Family Parish in April, 1924 with dreams of
more construction and renovation. In May propo-
sitions were made as to the possibility of a new
Parish House and additional school building.
Mansignor Geers consulted a professional about
testing the ground at Price and Hawthorne. Kunz
& Beck, Architects, were engaged to draw plans
and specifications for the contemplated construc-
tion. In July alterations were planned for the old
school building and a boiter room was added. At

the same time 200 pledges were received amount-
ing fo approximately $32,500 to improve the heat-
ing system in the Church. In the fall of 1924 the
old Church building was razed and the blueprints
for the new building were submitted. The new
school building was completed in 1925 and con-
struction began on the present rectory at 814
Hawthorne in April of the same year. In May al-
terations were made at 815 Grand Ave. (janitor’s
house). Furniture for the school and the rectory
was purchased; a loud speaker system was in-
stalled in the Church; the present schoolyard
{then a dump) was padded and filled at this time.

Janitor's home on Grand Avenue

New school — 1925
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Present rectory

In November, 1926 construction began on the
Sisters” Convent at 3006 W. 8th 5t. The convent
was built to house 16 Sisters. When it was origi-
nally built, there was no provision for a chapel.
Bishop Albers later granted permission and Mr.
Robert Maly, Sr. made the aiftar and wooden tab-
ernacle. The first Mass was celebrated December
6, 1931.

The old Parish House ai 3104 W. 8th St. was
sold for $8,850.96 in July, 1927,

Holy Family convent

— 22

in September, 1926 a group of young men
asked permission fo reopen the gym club rooms
and reorganize the association. Affer some clean-
ing and painting, the club roem doors were re-
opened. Mr. Charles Foster became the second
Gym Club Manager. In 1927 toward the comple-
tion-of the convent, the Gym Club members made
a valuable contribution to the Sisters, New bowl-
ing larres had been purchased for $1000 each. The
old lanes were cut and carried to the school yard
by members of the Gym Association and laid to
form a board walk from the new convent to the
school building over the cinders that formed the
school yard.

In 1928 Norb Boehner was elected to the Gym
Board of Directors. With the help of businessman
Jack Marmer, they formed a boxing program.
Such greais as Ezzard Charles boxed in the “Old
School Auditorium”, The boxing program flour-
ished until about 1939 when the Selective Serv.
tce Act drained the flow of young men from the
program. During the 1928-2% season the Haly
Family Eagies basketball tearmn won 37 games in
succession. Some years later the Holy Family
“Celtics” had & very fire basketball team winning




many trophies. During the depression and “hard
times” the Gym Club Rooms provided an ideal
place for young people to meet.

In 1928 there were 825 families in Holy Fam-
ily Parish. 8y 1930 that number dropped to 638.
This was due largely fo the formation of a new
Parish, Our Lady of Grace, in 1929. The new Par-
ish consisted of 85% of Holy Family parishioners.
When questioned by the Archbishop as to the
drop in attendance, Monsignor Geers wrote, "In
1928 we had about 825, in 1929 | could not teil
you, because Our lady of Grace Parish was

Early festival

formed in the confines of Holy Family. In fact the
number of families cannot be given. Many chil-
dren we have in school and we do not see the
parents. They go to the cathedral or where they
can hear the shortest Mass.” By 1934 the parish
had grown to 850 families once again.

1930 was a year of serious financial depres-
sion, and a great drought plagued the middle
west the entire summer. Holy Family Parish was
not immune fo the economic set back. The balance
on hand going into 1930 was $7,335.48. The
amount forwarded into 1931 was $1899.65. De-
spite these conditions the school was made to
comply with recommendations from the Board of
Health: more fire escapes, better window glass,
improved lighting and ventilation.

In 1933 in preparation for the 50th anniver-
sary of the Parish, gold and silver were collected
to be used as a Jubilee gift to the Church. 65
ounces of gold, 65 ounces of silver, over 100
precious stones {large and small} were collected
from parishioners. This material was used in a
Monstrance made by the Andrew Messmer &
Co. of Cincinnati with the permission of the Arch-
bishop.

Holy Family Parish celebrated its Golden Jubi-
Jee, Sunday, October 14, 1934, The Most Rever-
end Archbishop Urban Vehr, Archbishop of Den-
ver, and son of Holy Family, participated in the
ceremony along with Archbishop John T. McNich-
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olas and Bishop Albers. The Rt. Rev. Louis Nau
preached the sermon. Ali the priests who cele-
brated their first Mass at Holy Family were either
in the ceremeny or in the sanctuary.

Monsignor Geers often requested by letter
favors for the parish from the Archdiocese. In
1936 he asked permission for a Midnight Mass;
in 1937 for school yard improvement; in 1940
for a “bingo, a very moderate one, 50¢ bingo. We
did not play Bingo, heretofore, for our neighbor-
ing parishes were more in need than we at Holy
Family”; and in 1945 he asked for Church im-
provements, “We promised our people that we
would make such improvements (roof, lighting,
radiafor covers) as soon as we could get the nec-

50th jubilee gift from parishioners

essary materials”. Monsignor was warned about
his last request because materials available after
the war were thought to be inferior,

Throughout Monsignor Geer's years at Holy
Family he was very concerned about the spiritual
development of the people. He provided for Par-
ish Missions often.

1927 — Father Steinbrunner
Father Dillon

1932 — Father J. M. Stanton

1935 — Father J. M. Stanton

1942 — Father F. Mooney

Father G. Brenkus




First Communion class — 1930

The Gym Association flourished during this
time under the leadership of Norb Boehner. He
formed a grade school Athletic program which
included boys baseball, basketball, football and
track teams. Uniforms and equipment were fi-
nanced by proceeds of the Gym Club Rooms. He
formed an intramural summer softball league that
played first at Wilson Park and then at Dempsey

C.Y.0. city volleyball champions — 1945-46

Field under the tights. In the spring of 1942 the
7th and 8th grade girls were CYO Volleyball
Champions. In May, Norb Boehner died suddenly
and Eddie Stevens took over in 1943,

During the years of World War |l the activity
around the Gym Club came tfo a standstill. There
were 240 men from Holy Family in the service. At
this fime the Gym Club Rooms were remodeled.
New flooring was installed, a new bar was made
and relocated to its present position, a “walk-in"
cooler was installed and the rooms painted and
decorated. The bowling lanes were resurfaced

and kept in good shape. All was ready when the
boys returned from the service in 1945.

The Most Reverend Henry Grimmelsman, a
Holy Family boy, was consecrated December 21,
1944 at Worthington as Bishop of Evansville. He
celebrated Mass at Holy Family on New Year's
Eve, 1944,

After World War I the redecoration of the
Church was begun by Gerhard Lamers, His meth-
od was thus: taking a large sheet of paper, he
would draw in chalk or pencil the initial drawing.
He would then dot it with pencil holes and laying
it on the surface to be painted, these holes would
give the basic outline tor the work. On removing
the paper, he would then color and shade the
picture, In the center dome he painted the 12
Apostles surrounding Christ the King. Among the
doctrines and practices of the Church symbolized

e

Gerhard Lamers




Church dome

by the paintings are the seven sacraments, Tour
cardinal virtues, the eight beatitudes, the Apostles
Creed, the Crucifixion, the Resurrection and the
Ascension,

After 22 years of service at Holy Family Mon-
signor Geears died November 11, 1946 at the age
of 86, The Church was still being decorated and
his funeral was held under the scaffolding. He will
always be remembered for his love and concern
for Holy Family and its people, and his kindness
earned him the title “Pied Piper of Holy Family”.

Redecorated church




Monsignor John E. Kuhn

Monsignor John E. Kuhn became Pastor of
Holy Family Church, December 10, 1946, The par-
ish at that time had 1500 families and a school en-
rollment of 518,

One of the organizations of much influence in
Holy Family Parish was the Catholic War Veterans

Memorial Day celebration sponsored by
the Catholic War Vets

which started in 1947 when the young men re-
turned home from World War H. The first Com-
mander of Holy Family Post 1492 was Fred Mur-
dock. (The Women's Auxiliary began in 1954 with
Patricia Eby as first President.) By 1965 there were
125 members. John J. Martin, a member of the
Post and Holy Family Parish, was the State Com-
mander at this fime. His sudden death prompted
the Post to change its name to John J. Martin Post,
1492, The Catholic War Veterans were concerned
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for the betterment of Veterans' affairs and they
continued to aid the youth of the community,

In 1947 and 1948 Monsignor Kuhn began
work to improve the complex. He installed cush-
ion kneelers, landscaped the property, purchased
new vestments, and began work on the 8th Street
Church steps. Monsignor received permission
from the Archdiocese to decorate the chapel in
the convent and he installed a new metal safe

Convent chapel

tabernacle, antependium and wveil. A total of
$2,500 was spent on painting the school inferior
in 1947.

In January, 1948, the project of remodeling
the basement of the Church was begun. Joseph
Neyer, a speciatist in Church construction, enlisted
the services of 24 high school boys from Holy
Family Parish for the job. The boys were told they
would earn 50c an hour and would learn a useful
trade. When the Rookwood Pottery disposed of
its stock, Neyer figured that some tile might be
used in the hall. For a mere $75 he bought a load
of “culls” or rejected pieces. The boys went
through the culls and sorted matching pieces.
Many chipped and warped pieces were cut to
match., They worked out patterns, then laid the
tile.

Cafeteria in the undercroft of the church




Adorning the walls behind the counter are
several pieces of sculpture made from Rookwood
tile. They were 60 years old but the public had
never seen them. These pieces, having been
rejected by the sculptors, were saved by young-
sters who worked for Rookwood Pottery in the
late 1880’s. These young employees buried them
on the hillsides of Mt. Adams. Neyer was one of
these youngsters and, later, remembered where
some of the pieces had been buried. He then re-
located, cleaned and polished them. These pieces
adorned the walls of the hall.

February 14, 1949 was the formal opening of
Moly Family cafeteria. The basement of the
Church, some 7,000 square feet in area was con-
verted into a cafeteria, kitchen, store rooms, and
lavatories. A striking feature of the cafeferia was
the rear walls and counter done in Rookwood tile.
The kitchen and lavatories were equipped with
Sperti Health Lamps as were the 7 ft. by 10 ft.
walk-in box and deep freeze. A sterilizer for
glasses was included. Some 250 children were
served meals daily, which were prepared by the
women of the parish who followed the dietary
program arranged by the Archdiocesan lunch pro-
gram. The cafeteria served as an imporfant ad-
junct to parish affairs, dinners and bazaars.

The Shrine of Our Lady of Fatima was erected
between the Church and convent on W. 8th St.
Stone used in this shrine came from the excava-
tion of the Church basement. Much of the work

Shrine of Our Lady of Fatima

was voluntary on the part of the parishioners.
More material and stone from the excavation was
used later in the formation of the Victory Garden
next to the rectory.

In the spring of 1949, Hawthorne Ave. from
Price Ave. to W, 8th St. was widened 5 ft. 1o re-
lieve congested traffic. New curbs and sidewalks
were built at parish expense. The City of Cincin-
nati defrayed the cost of grading, paving and
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sewer work on the street. The sireet level was
raised 13 inches preventing water seepage into
rectory and Church basement. Monsignor Kuhn
requested the city provide an additional foot of
sidewalk for the convenience of Church proces-
gions from the school building and reciory. By
Act of City Council an alleyway, 10 feet between
the Church and the rectory was declared vacated,
thus giving the Church title to this narrow strip
from Hawthorne to Grand Ave. Both the street
widening program and the vacation of the alley-
way were effected through the good offices of
John Dempsey, a member of the parish.

lmprovements in the school continued. In
April, 1949 the entire school (16 claasrooms and
auditorium) were equipped with Sperti Health
Lamps. In April of 1951, the St. Monica Ladies
Sodality had a public address and intercommuni-
cation system installed in the school buildings at

Stone carving on the veranda
between the church and the rectory

a cost of $1,275.00. 164 of the school children
and 20 adults were confirmed on Nov. 29, 1951
by Archbishop Karl J. Alter during his first official
visit to Holy Family Church.

In preparation for an addition to the rectory,
garages and retaining walls were built for
$4,766.00 in 1952. Work was begun in the fall

Victory Garden




of 1953 on the reclory addition and improvement.
A new wing to the north contained a living room,
bedroom, bath and library. It was constructed of
brick and stone to match the exisfing rectory, A
brick and stone veranda connecting the Church
and rectory was begun at the same time. A sfone
carving of the Holy Family (5 x 4 ft.} by Cincin-
nati sculptor, Ernest Haswell, occupied the front
wall, center. The total cost of renovation was
$35,676.20, and it was completed in April, 1954,
tn June of 1956 work began on Monsignor Kuhn's
long dreamed of parish garden. The garden in-
cluded the Stations done in wrought iron, and a
large statue of Christ enshrined in bronze. These
were placed in a perfect setting of rare bushes,
trees, flowers, and shrubs. This Victory Garden
was maintfained by the Catholic War Veterans.

Holy Family School became known throughout
the community. In March of 1956, St. Michael’s
Fighting Army Civies Ciub appeared on WCET
and initiated a series of programs dealing with
the teaching of civics in the Catholic School, In the
fall of 1956 a NO—Damage Club, aimed at pre-
venting destruction, won praise from all in the

v,

Holy Name Parade

vicinity. Christmas carols rang out over the neigh-
borhood frequently that Christmas season of
1957. Voices—Holy Family Students on tape—
came from the tiny balcony above the convent
front porch. Spotlighted on that balcony was a
large, plywood Nativity scene.

During the summer months of 1956 improve-
ments were made in school. Cork boards above

Marian Year — 1954




the blackboards and large bulletin boards for
displays in the main halls were installed. Floors
in all the rooms were refinished with asphalt tile,
In 1957 the school yard was resurfaced, lines sec-
tioned the yard in play spaces and baseball dia-
mond. The cafeteria was repainted and redecor-
ated to match the beautiful floor laid in 1956.

Spiritual Life of the people was increased by
a week of preaching and prayer in reparation fo
the Sacred Heart. This program was presented by
Father Jacob, 5.J. and Father Hertobiese, S.J. The
week culminated with the dedication of the school
and each classroom to the Sacred Heart. The an-

1942 — Students prayed for

cur hoys

nual Catholic Students Mission Crusade Rally in
1957 was held at Holy Family. New Eucharistic
fast regulations made it possible fo end the pro-
gram with Mass after breakfast and meeting. in
November, 1958 a parish mission was conducted
by two Franciscans, Father Gregory Diebold and
Father Valens Waldschmidt.

The school year, 1959-1960, found the enroll-
ment at Holy Family the largest in years; over 700
children were enrolled in September, Some of
these children came from 5t. Michael School,
which did not reopen that year. School improve-
ment that year included a new audio-visual room
equipped with the latest in filmstrips and projec-
tor, statistiscope and accompanying materials. A
remedial reading program was provided.

Solemn High Mass on December 6, 1959 com-
memorated the 75th Anniversary of the founding
of the Parish. During Solemn Benediction in the
afternoon, the Parish was consecrated fo the Holy
Family. A reception was held after the service for
Monsignor Kuhn before he assumed his new re-
sponsibilities as Pastor of Saint Lawrence Church.

The school children bade farewell to Mansig-
nor Kukn, who had been Pastor at Holy Family for
13 years, with a program in the auditorium on
December 7, 1959. Various classes and spokes-
men for the 700 children thanked Monsignor
Kuhn in verse and song and presented him with
a Spiritual Bouguet and other remembrances in
appreciafion for all that he had done.

Grade 5 — 1956
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Rev. Fredrick F, Bien

Father Fredrick Bien was transferred from Qur
Lady of Grace Church to Holy Family December
10, 195%9. On December 21, the new pastor was
installed by Monsignor John Kuhn. Father Bien
made his first official visit to the school on Decem-
ber 16, 1959. A “Welcome Broadcast” over the
school’s public address greeted the new pastor
and assured him of the prayers and cooperation
of the faculty and student body.

C.5.M.C, (Catholic Students Mission Crusade)

Emphasis on the school CSMC continued in the
early 60s, Canned goods collections, “potato
marches”, rallies, adaption of “pagan babies”, ex-
hibits, family projects, were all a part of the
three point plan of prayer, study, and sacrifice.

Students and teachers traveled to Notre Dame
University in the summers for CSMC Conventions,

Father Bien's concern for the youth of the
Parish resulted in the growth of the Scouting Pro-
gram. This involved several hundred young peo-
ple led by adults of the Parish. Great emphasis
was placed on developing the Youth Club. High
School students became involved in service proj-
ects throughout the community. A Scholarship
Fund was established for students entering Elder
and Seton High Schools by Henry J. Radel under
the guidance of Father Bien.

First Girl Scout troop at Holy Family to earn the
Marian Award, the highest award obtainable
by Catholic Girl Scouts

There were considerable repairs and improve-
ments made throughout 1960, in July new boilers
were installed in the Church and school at a cost
of $15,000. In November the facade of the
Church was repaired for $17,055.00. A statue of
the Holy Family was donated and placed in the

i

Statue of The Holy Family




rear of the Church. The average Sunday attend-
ance was 2,348 people that year, A piece of
property on the southeast corner of Grand and
W. Bth St. (50 x 120 ft.) was sold in 1961,

In 1962 the canopies and 16 Church doors
were replaced for $6000. Handrails for the front
steps were ordered in December. Father Bien
stated, “The handrails are to be made of iron, but
the cost suggest they may possibly be made of
gold.” In July of 1963, restrooms were repaired,
the auditorium painted and the floor refinished,
classrooms and office painted. Ten formica top
tables were purchased for the cafeteria. In No-
vember, accoustical tile and new lights were in-
stalled in the cafeteria. The kitchen was enlarged.
By December of 1963, the heating system in the
whole plant was replaced and converted to gas.
The Church organ was in great need of repair.
Father Bien wrote in the September 13, 1964
Church Bulletin, “Many of the parishioners have
in recent years left the parish to move out o the
western sections of Price Hill. It makes it difficult
to keep this plant in decent repair and fo bear
the expenses of conducting Church and Schoot.”
Father managed, though, by using the proceeds
from the very successful Monday Night Bingo. He
supported the Bingo through his poetry. This ex-
ample appeared in the Bulletin, May 7, 1961.

Little Miss Muffet

Sat on a tuffet

Holding her Bingo card.
She prayed to St Jude
And all the saints wooed
Clutching her Bingo card.
She won one at last
And ran home right fast
Praising her Bingo card.
Her prayers quickly said
She jumped info bed
And dreamed of her Bingo card.

Mr, Leo Thuis, organist for 47 years
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After 47 years as organist and choir director
at Holy Family, Professor Leo Thuis refired May
31, 1964. Mr. Thuis was the composer of a num-
ber of Masses and matets, One of his Masses was
played at Holy Family in 1953 on the occasion ot
his Golden Jubilee as an organist. He never
missed a service and was always on time,

Sorrowful Mother Novena




In the fall of 1962 prayers were urged for the
success of the Second Vatican Council being held
in Rome. In the following years the effects of this
Council were to be felt in the parish. In 1963 an
evening Mass was said for the first time on Friday,
March 29. In May of 1964 the correct Communion
response to the “"Body of Christ” was "Amen”. In
April, 1965 panels containing the numbers of the
hymns 1o be sung at Mass were placed on pillars
at both ends of the railing. The statues of St. An-
thony and the Sacred Heart were removed from
the sanctuary and placed in the rear of Church.
In December of 1965 the new marble alfar facing
the people was installed and the Communion
Rail lowered. This was made possible through the
donation of $15,000 by a parishioner. The new
altar was consecrated by Bishop Edward McCarthy
on October 23, 1966 prior to the Confirmation
service that evening. In November, 1966 the Lay
Committee of Advisors for Temporalities was
formed and the Parish Councit and Board of Ed-
ucation were preparing to be activated. In Decem-
ber, 1966 new lighting in the Church was needed
for the people to accompany the priest in Mass
prayers. A pulpit was placed in the sanctuary

apart from the altar for reading Scripture. A new
sound system aided the people in hearing better
the “Word of God”. Ecumenical Services were
initiated  with neighboring Christian Churches.
All of the changes prescribed by the Second Vati-
can Council prompted this poem to appear in the
Bulletin:

Latin’s gone, peace is too:
Singin’ and shoutin’ from every pew,
Altar’s turned around, priest is too;
Commentator’s yellin “Page 22"
Communion rail’s going’, stand up straight
Kneelin' suddenly went out of date.
Pracessions are formin’ in every aisle;
Salvation’s organized single file.
Listen to the lector; hear how he reads:
Please stop rattlin’ those rosary beads.
Padre's lookin' puzzled; doesnt know
his part
Used to know the whole deal in Latin
by heart,
| hope all changes are just about done;
That they don’t drop Bingo before I've won.

First Communion — 1964
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In September, 1964 first grade students at-
tended Public School, Holy Family Schaool enroli-
ment dropped from 650 in 1963 to 504 students
in 1964. Three classrooms were rented by the
Cincinnati Board of Education. Even though en-
rollment was dropping, the school was kept in
very good condition. New lighting fixtures were
placed in all the school rooms in July, 1965. Re-
pairs were made 1o both the Church and school

“Nuns galore”

roofs. Classrooms were renovated, iron fences
were sanded and painted; window frames and
sashes were replaced and painted, and the black-
top repaired. A new school library was estab-
lished and catalogued in Ociober, 19266,

Father Fredrick Bien died suddenly on St
Patrick’s Day, Friday, March 17, 1967. On the
following Monday, his body was led into Church
by Bishop Edward McCarthy and the priests and
congregation sang Vespers. Archbishop Alter,
Monsignor Kuhn, Father Alfred Siockelman, Fa-
ther Roddy, Father Goeckeler and other priests
concelebrated the Funeral Mass on Tuesday,
March 21. This was the first Concelebrated Fu-
neral Mass in the Archdiocese.

During his pastorate, Father Bien used the
Church Bulletin effectively in conveying his
wishes, his pleas, his dreams, his feelings, his
sense of humor, and his love for God and Holy
Family. 1t was only fitting then, that Father Bien
was eulogized so aptly by Father Joseph Robin-
son in the April 16th, 1967 Bulletin:

“He heard a sermon once on the glory of God
and wanted to dedicate his life to that pur-
pose. This is what brought him info the priest-
hood. Only God really knows how hard he
worked to fulfill this, his life’s ambition. Only
God knows how many people know and love
him more, and how many people are in
heaven because of the efforts of Father Bien.”

Rev. Joseph C. Meinerding

Father Joseph A. Robinson acted as interim
pastor prior to Father Joseph Meinerding’s ap-
pointment as pastor to Holy Family Church in
June, 1967. Father Meinerding was instalied as
pasfor on June 25 by Monsignor John Kuhn. Fa-
ther Meinerding fulfilled his role as leader by
ably guiding the people through many liturgical
changes. He encouraged the emergence of the
people as lectors, commentators, servers, and as
participants in the Offertory Procession. On Oc-
tober 22, 1967 the Canon of the Mass, including
the words of Consecration, was said in English
for the first time. Father Meinerding helped the
people understand another change of the Second
Vatican Council. Father wrote, “The Mass is a
living sacrifice, a 'now’ sacrifice, it must be a vital
part of our lives today, and all this is much easier
to reatize if we pray it and live it in words that
we can understand.”

&5‘ 5 s

City champs — 1967




The changes in the liturgy effected the con-
vent, also. In 1968 the convent chapel was reno-
vated, The altar was converted so the priest could
face the Sisters. A new rug and draperies were
purchased, pews were renovated, and new glass
windows were installed.

The School, which included 378 students, took
advantage of State Bill 350 by obtaining various
Lounge was

audio-visual aids. The Teachers’

Rectory kitchen

equipped, new lavatories were installed and the
cafeteria was painted. The Board of Education,
which was formed in 1967, helped with the finan-
cial management of the school.

From June to August, 1968, the rectory was
improved to meet living standards for the priests
and housekeeper. A modern kitchen was in-
stalled, new carpets, draperies, living room and
dining room furniture was purchased. Father also
installed new vestment cases and renovated the
priests’ sacristy in Church.

Vestment cases in the sacristry

In the fall of 1968, due to declining collec-
tions, an Offertory Parficipation Program was
initiated. The success of the Program could be
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seen in the increased collections. The St Vincent
de Paul Society was involved in helping the poor
at the time, The Society assisted 223 people, dis-
pensing $2939.40,

The Parish and School were consecrated to
the Sacred Heart. The culminating ceremony was
the Enthonement in individual homes on Sunday,
November 17, 1968 at 2:30 P.M. While the pa-
rishioners were reciting the prayers in their
homes, Father Meinerding was doing the same
at the foot of the altar. At this time, many of our
Holy Family boys were involved in Vietnam, and
one of them sent a bust of the Sacred Heart, hand
carved by a Phillipine native. The statue was
placed in the school office as a reminder of some-
one “who cared”.

Convent community room

A new dimension was added to the Parish
Christmas celebration. The choir was able to pur-
chase new choir robes. They made a record in
Qctober which was released in December entitled
“Holy Family Chair Sings for Christmas, 1968".
The choir consisted of the school children, and
adults from the parish under the direction of Miss
Clare Schwach, organist,

P

Rectery living room




Statue of the Sacred Heart

in the spring of 1969, the future of some Par-
ish Organizations was questioned. The possibility
of combining the St. Monica’s Ladies Sodality and
the Men’s Holy Name Society was studied
throughout tha summer. On September 10, the
first of the combined meetings was held. The
Holy Family Parish Society became an active or-
ganization. It provided many opporiunities for
social interaction, and it held many fund raising
affairs during the years. Each year the Society
sponsored monthly coffee hours, Breakfast with
Santa, Halloween Fair, and Christmas Boutique.
The Society often provided financial backing for
many needs of the parish and school.

Research was also being done fo defermine
the feasibility of making the Board of Education
the nucleus of the Parish Council, and thus, elimi-
nating onc extra monthly meeting. However, by
September, 1970 the two organizations were set
up independent of each other.

Father Mainerding directed more liturgical
changes. On Palm Sunday, March 22, 1970, mis-
saleftes were used for the first time and the Peni-
tential Rite of the Mass took on a new dimension.
Saturday evening Mass for fulfilling the Sunday
obligation was permitted and begun in June.
From the founding of the parish, pew rents had

been taken until the 1940%. At that time the en-
velope system was infroduced and a special col-
lection for seat money was taken. In April of
1970 the seat collection was discontinued.

In the summer of 1970 parish custodian, John
Sullivan, retired after 30 years of service fo Holy
Family, He was faithful in keeping the plant in
order and the grounds clean. The school children
were instrumental in keeping the surrounding
areas clean. The school declared an Earth Day in
the spring of 1970 and was commended for its
clean up efforts by Mayor Eugene Ruehiman.

The parish became more concerned with So-
cial Justice issues, Housing, health programs, in-
creased involvement in civic organizations, and
awareness of minority groups were a part of this
new movement. The Campaign for Human De-
velopment was a collection started by the Arch-
diocese to help finance some of these programs.

The Sixth Synod of the Archdiocese of Cincin-
nati, known as Synod ‘71 was a series of discus-
sions of documents covering 11 areas of Catholic
Life on the parish level. The document was ap-
proved in May of 1971 and promulgated in Oc-
tober, 1971 in connection with the 150th Anniver-
sary of the Archdiocese. The goal of the document
was to emphasize the concept of co-responsibility,
in which all the people of God coniribute their
special gifts to form the Church Community. One
of the first effects of Synod 71 in the parish was
the installation of lay distributors of Holy Com-
munion on May 26, 1971 at the Eucharistic Day
Celebration,

A parish census was begun December 19,
1971 and completed in January, 1972, The results
of the ¢census showed an increase in people due
to previously incomplete census records. Actually,

- the parish was sfill losing people due to the
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changing neighborhood. There were 650 families,
the average attendance at Sunday Mass was 1070.
This showed a decrease of 500 people in the last
four years.

During this year of 1971 new draperies and
curtains were added to the newly painted audi-
torium, and 300 steel chairs were purchased for
the cafeteria,

One of the last acts of Father Meinerding's
pastorate was the election of Parish Council mem-
bers. Until this time, the members had not been
elected by the entire parish. On June 15, 1972,
Father Meinerding was appointed pastor of St.
Charles Borromeo, Carthage. Father Meinerding
will be remembered for his efforts in implement-
ing the changes of the Second Vatican Council.




Rev. Rohert J. Strassell

Rev. Raymond G. Wiemeyer
Co-Pastors 1972-1978

On June 15, 1972 a co-pastorate was formed
with the neighboring parish of Our Lady of Grace.
On July 9, Father Robert Strassell was installed by
Monsignor Francis Kennedy at Holy Family and
Father Raymond Wiemeyer was installed by Mon-
signor James Lunn at Our lady of Grace. Both
new pastors lived at Holy Family Rectory.

Shortly after the co-pastorate was formed, Par-
ish Council Commission members were elected by
the parish. A meeting was held of interested pa-
rishioners 1o discuss the possibility of a guitar
Mass in the future,

In the fall of 1972 school enroliment had de-
clined to 186 students. This number included our
returning first grade, This first grade included stu-
dents from Holy Family and Our Lady of Grace.
In October, a committee was formed of the Sisters
of Charity who staffed Holy Family School, and
the Sisters of Mercy who staffed Our Lady of

“Scene of learning”
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Grace School, to begin the process of consolida-
fion of the two schools. The Parish Councils of
both parishes approved the consolidation in Jan-
vary of 1973. An open meeting was held on
February 25, to explain and answer questions con-
cerning the merger. Over 300 parishioners from
both parishes attended the meeting. In June, the
combined Board of Education was formed, con-
sisting of 3 members from Holy Family and 3
members from Our Lady of Grace, and in Sep-
tember the consolidated school opened. Grades
1,2, 3, 4 had class in Qur Lady of Grace Building,
and grades 5 thru 8 in the Holy Family Building.
The Principal was Sister Mary Clarissa, R.S.M. The
Churches rented a bus from a private company to
transport the children. Both pastors assumed re-
sponsibility for the school. In September, 1973
the Holy Family-Our Lady of Grace Athletic As-
sociation was formed.

Sixth grade team — 1973

Father Strassell oversaw the following repairs
at Holy Family in 1974: the Persian rug that had
been removed from the sanctuary was replaced
in January, the roof of the old school building
was repaired in February, the Church interior was
painted and cleaned in June, and the gym floor
refinished in October.

Family Life Worship, a lenten program with
emphasis on the family, was presented in March,
1974. The possibility of a parish mission was dis-
cussed later in December. Preparations were
made for the Holy Year to be celebrated in 1975
throughout the world.

Within the community in 1974 several projects
were discussed: the possibility of a city recreation
center and a senior citizen center and program.
tn April 1974 severe tornadoes hit Saylor Park
and Mack. Holy Family responded through a spe-
cial collection for the tornado victims.

More improvements were needed in 1975.
The cafeteria was painted and new curtains were
purchased. The roof on the new school building
was replaced in October. As a result of these im-
provements the financial needs of the parish in-




creased, An Archdiocesan financial program
known as the Increased Parish Support Program
was introduced in the Parish in 1975, It was very
successful, helping to increase the weekly col-
lections. Along with this increase came the prom-
ise of more parishioners through the construction
of the Senior Chateau on the Hill apartment com-
plex during the summer of 1975,

in keeping with the American celebration of
the Bicentennial, the parish commemorated the
founding of the United States. In September of

Saint Elizabeth Ann Seton

1975 Etizabeth Seton was proclaimed the first
native born American Saint. A special Mass was
held at Holy Famity in her honor. In November a
Mass and Bicentennial Program and display re-
flected the history of America and the parish. In
April the school children traced the history of
America through song and dance. A Mass in
honor of the dignity of working America was heid
on the Fzast of 5t. Joseph the Worker in early
May. The Players Guild, an organization of parish-

Players’ Guild
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ioners formed in the 1940 to provide parish en-
tertainment, presented the Variety Show, “Spot-
light on America”, May 1 and 2.

Players’ Guild

A series of “firsts” presented themselves in
1976. The first meeting of the Adult Social Club
took place in February. The first meeting con-
cerning the entrance of Our lady of Perpetual
Help students into Hely Family School was held
during that winter. These students entered Holy
Family school for the first time in September. The
first Archbishop’s Fund Drive was in March. The
first Ancinting of the Sick Service was held in
April and the first Confessional Room was com-
pleted that spring.

Confessional Room

During this time Father Strassell saw to the
needed repairs of the parish. The school yard was
resurfaced in the summer of 1976, the classrooms
in the new school building were painted and the
Church interior painted in the summer of 1977.
Even though preparations were made in the sum-
mer, the winter of 1976-7 and 1977-8 brought
temperatures of minus 25 degrees and blizzard
conditions resulling in huge fuel bills for the
parish.




On May 29, 1977 Father Raymond Wiemeyer
celebrated his 25th Anniversary of Ordination
with a Mass and reception at Our Lady of Grace
Church, Seven months later he was appointed
Pastor of St. Matthias Church, Forest Park, effec-
tive January, 1978. This ended the co-pastorate.
The school remained consolidated, Father Strassell
remained the Pastor of Holy Family Church and
Father James Garland became the Pastor of Our
Lady of Grace.

Father Strassell, seeing & need for renewal
of Parish Council, confacted Sister Mary Rose
Geckle to explain her program of Parish Effective-
ess to the Parish Council in December, 1977, The
pregram, having been approved, the first meet-
ings were held the weekend of February 11 and
12, 1978, During the weekend, 25 parishioners
studied the future needs of the Parish in relation
to past history. These dedicated parishioners
agreed to meet with Sister Mary Rose monthly for
one year to continue this research of the future
needs of Holy Family, In the spring of 1978, 200
parishioners attended a meeting to express their
views on the necessities of the parish. In July, a
parish wide survey was distributed fo evaluate
parish worship, education, and parish life. In the
fall the surveys were studied and recommenda-
tions were made. Commissions were formed,
goals and objectives for these commissions were
outlined and representatives were elected. The
new Parish Council made up of 5 commissions—
liturgy, femporalities, education, communication,
parish life and service—was activated in February,
1979.

On August 13, 1978 Father Strassell cele-
brated his 25th Anniversary of Ordination. Mass
and reception were held at Holy Family Church.
Father Strassell reflected, “The parish is stabilized
and we are hopeful that young families might
move in fo rehab some of the older homes.” The
October Count that year showed an increase in
attendance from 750 to 762 in 1978, the first
increase in the past 20 years.

The Gym Club Rooms were in much need of

e

Bowling alleys
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repair. In September, 1972 money was raised to
install automatic pinspotters for the bowling al-
leys. This project having been completed, fofal
renovation of the bar area and club rooms was
begun. In 1977, Eddie Stevens died suddenly
after 34 years of service, and the mew bar was
dedicated in his honor. In April, 1980, a Gym Club
Reunion was held in honor of Eddie Stevens.
Donald Feldkamp became the new gym manager.
The trophy room was completed in late 1982.

The Holy Family Gym began parish outings
at Wilson Park in 1911. The event was discon-
tinved some years later, In 1974 Father Sirassell
rejuvenated the event and moved it to Mt. Echo
Park. In became known as the Parish Family Pic-
nic, featuring horseshoe tournament, tug-of-war
softball game and water balloon toss.

Gym bar

Attempts were made fo renew the parish and
neighborhood spiritually. Mission Outreach, a
door to door approach to seek the unchurched,
was conducted in the spring of 1975, A Program
of Evangelization fo visit non churchgoers, dis-
tribute literature, and invite people back to
Church took place in the spring of 1979. An inter-
faith celebration was held in June of 1979, Scrip-
ture classes were made available to the parish-
ioners in the years 1979.1980. A modern song-
book “Glory and Praise” was introduced in the
liturgy and taught by the organist, Carolyn Witter-
staetfer. Home Masses were begun in December
of 1979 and continued until July, 1980. An eve-
ning of recollection was presented on Family Life
in the fall of 1980. Prayer Groups and Days of
Recollection were organized in the late 1970'.
The involvement of the men and women of the
parish as commentators, lectors, communion dis-
tributors, ministers to the sick and needy contin-
ved to grow. The opening of the Senior Chateau in
June of 1979 and the increased number of elderly
in the parish resulted in the hiring of a pastoral
minister,

As a result of these attempts, a call for spirit-
val renewal was voiced by the parishioners. Fa-




ther Strassell and the Parish Council chose Father
James Llangenkamp, C.PP.S. and the Precious
Blood Renewal Team to guide the parish through
a renewal-mission. From January to March, 1981,
a Parish team of 30 men and women prepared
the people for the week of renewal, March 8-12.
The parish experienced a week of prayer, scrip-
ture and song with the theme, “I Am the Bread of
Life”, in its first renewal since 1958. A follow up
program, “A Series on Christian Growth and
Awareness”, was held in September, 1981 by
Father Norman Langenbrunner.

Stemming from the spiritual renewal came an
increased involvement in ministry. St. Vincent de
Paul Society was one of the first societies formed
in the parish. This Society was very vital in sup-
plying the financial and material needs fo the
less fortunate of the area. Special collections and
canned goods drives helped them in their min-
istry. In December, 1980 the parishioners par-

was repeated with continued success the following
years. In the fall of 1981, the Parish Society
formed a network of telephone captains to inform
the parishioners of parish activities. A confinued
need for various parish ministries resulted in the
formation of the CLAS Program, Commitiees of
tove And Service. The program, made up of
parishoners, was formed in July of 1982 to serve
such needs as transportation and shut-in aware-
ness. Mr. Raymond Kroger, ordained a Permanent
Deacon on July 3, 1982, assumed his responsi-
bilities in the ministry of Holy Family Parish. Con-
cerning ministry Father Strassell said, "By Bap-
tism we're born info the Christian community, we
have a new family, and as members of this com-
munity we are supposed to care about and help
one another.”

Improvements in the parish plant continued.
In the fall of 1979 the steps on both sides of the
Church were replaced, in the summer of 1980,

C.L.A.S. Banner (Commitiees of Love and Service)

ticipated in a Christmas "Giving” Tree project.
Over 250 gifts were placed under the Christmas
tree in the sanctuary for the needy. The project

Memorial service
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the wood balancing wheel of the Church bell
was rebuilt after 65 years of use. Also, that sum-
mer, a chapel was constructed in the old bap-
tistry in the rear of Church and named the “Fam-
ily Room”’, A new rug was placed in the sanctuary
in September, 1980. Frank Kopp, Holy Family
maintenance man, was often instrumental in com-
pleting repairs around the Church property. After
suffering a heart attack, Frank retired in Novem-
ber, 1981 having served Holy Family faithfully for
over a decade.

Family Room




Preparations began in April, 1980 for the par-
ish centennial celebration to begin in June of
1983. Committees were formed to organize the
year of celebration. A tentative schedule of events
was established in November of 1980 and a meet-
ing of all the parish organizations was held in
Janvary, 1981. The 100 Club” was established to

i

Parish festival — 1982

raise funds for the centennial expenses. A cen-
tennial booth appeared at the parish festival in
June, 1981 for the purpose of raising enthusiasm
for the coming jubilee. In January, 1982 a bul-
letin board was erected in the vestibule of Church
fo display historical memorabilia of the parish
and community. The logo was chosen from stu-
dent entries in April, 1982. The calendar of
events was finalized in the fall of 1982. The his-
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tory was written in July and August of 1982,
The layout of the centennial booklet was com-
pleted in the spring of 1983. The Church was
redecorated at this time. The opening event of

Parish festival — 1982

the centennial year was the Homecoming Festi-
val in June, 1983. The Ceniennial celebration
climaxed with Jubilee Mass and dinner in May,
1984,

Father Strasseli will be remembered for his
efforts at spiritually renewing the parish and
leading it through its most significant celebration.

May the future history of Holy Family Parish
be as glorious as its past!

AD MULTOS, MULTOS ANNOSI
(To Many, Many Years)




EXPLANATION OF THE
CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION LOGO

The Logo for the celebration of the 100th Anmiversary of Holy Family Parish
was designed by Grade 8, Class of 1982, of Holy Family/Our Lady of Grace School.

The Logo is in the shape of a Triangle symbolic of the Trinity, God — Father,
Son and Holy Spirit.

Within the triangle is located the letters ‘HF” in the lower left-hand corner. These
letters are the abbreviation of the Parish name. In the center of the triangle are three
contemporary stick figures, one larger than the next, comnected to show unity and
symbolic of “The Holy Family”—Jesus, Mary and Joseph. Above this figure in the
upper right-hand corner is the word ‘Family’ stressing the commitment of the Parish
to family life and unity.

The legs of the triangle contain the name of the parish on the left leg and the
celebration name “Centennial” on the right leg.

The base of the triangle contains the significant dates, 1883 - 84 the year long
period in which the Parish was formed. 1983 - 84 the year long celebration of the
100th Anniversary.

CENTENNIAL PRAYER

We are one hundred years today;
That isn’t.much some would say,

But through God’s love and help we've come
With thankful praise is but the sum.

From our past we have much learned
Of God's great mercy and concern;

He has brought us safely back
Into his arms where we’ll not lack.

The future looms ahead of all,
It’s unknown perils fear a fall;

With trust in God we shall survive
And keep our gift of faith alive.

The present is our moment now,
Rejoicing in His love allow

Prayer and singing of each member
To God: “Give Thanks and Remember.”

James G. Kiffmeyer
March 17, 1983

Copyright©1983 All rights reserved.

To Holy Family Church used with
permission of the author.
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CENTENNIAL

i s

COMMITTEES

l'

FATHER ROBERT STRASSELL — Director of the Centennial Celebration
EILEEN BRENNAN - Chairperson of the Centennial Committee
HELEN MALY — Original Chairperson of the Committee

Editor — MARGARET FRITZ
Photographer — SANDY HEITZ
Publicity — ANNABELLE WAGNER

Ad Commitfee
EiLEEN BRENNAN
JOHN SULLIVAN
JUANITA CHESSEY
History of the Parish
JiIM KIFFMEYER
SISTER TIMOTHY ANN

CENTENNIAL BOOKLET

PRODUCTION

Pictures
EILEEN BRENNAN
SANDY HEITZ
JIM KIFFMEYER
CAROL SULLIVAN
SISTER TIMOTHY ANN
History of the Organizations
MILLIE FLUEGEMANN
HELEN MALY
MARY WALSH
LORAINE WITSCHGER
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PRIESTS/RELIGIOUS VOCATIONS

HAME YEAR OF ORDINATION/ENTRANCE

REV. FRANCIS LUTMER
REV. LEON FOSTER, 8J

REV. GRATIAN MEYER, OFM ... ... 00, 1886
REV. ROGER AULL, CP

REV. JAMES A. MOORE . L 1889
REV. BERNARD F. KUHLMAN DD, oo 1890
REV. ADOLPH KUHLMAN, ST .. .\t 1901
MOST REV. HENRY J. GRIMMELSMAN, .. .........c.co.o.... 1915

BISHOP OF EVANSVILLE
MOST REV. URBAN J. VEHR, L 1915
BISHOP/ARCHBISHOP OF DENVER

REV. THOMAS P. HASSETT ...\ 1921
REV. ALOYSIUS GRIMMELSMAN . .............. ... ... ... 1921
REV. FRANCIS BORGMAN, OFM .......oovooi i, 1923
BROTHER LAWRENCE EVESLAGE, SM .............(entered) 1928
REV. EUGENE LUCKEY, CPPS . ... ..., 1931
REV. SILVERIUS MEYER, OFM ... ......ovoi . 1933
BROTHER CHARLES HOCTOR, ST ..................(entered) 1938
REV. PAUL KAPPES ...\t 1939
REV. MSGR. ROBERT ANDERSON ............0oovvurv. .. ... 1042
REV. EUGENE MALY .. @00ttt 1943
REV. VINCENT LEWIS ...\ttt 1943
REV. THOMAS R. WELLINGHOFF, MM ... ................... 1944
REV. JOHN HUTH, OFM .. ..0ovoeinin ey, 1945
REV. JAMES E. SHAPPELLE . ......oovureinieaennn, 1948
REV. ALFRED HOCK . ..o\t tei 1949
REV. RAYMAR MIDDENDORF, OFM ........................ 1950
REV. RICHARD HENTZ ..o 1951
REV. JOSEPH LUCKEY, MM .. ....cooir e 1951
REV. JOHN BECKMAN, 8J ... 0\, 1054
REV. HERBERT RATERMAN, SJ ... .. i, 1955
REV. CARL ANTHONY TENHUNDFELD, CP ................. 1955
REV. ROBERT BECKMAN, 8J .. . o0, 1956
BROTHER PATRICK O‘BRIEN, FSC .................(entered) 1958
REV. DONALD T. NOLL .. ... oo o, 1961
REV. KEVIN GALLAGHER, SJ ... ..o, 1961
REV. RALPH WESTERHOFF . .. .. ...\ 1962
REV. EDWARD PIGOTT, ST ..o\t .. 1968
REV. EDWARD STOLZE . .. ... o 1972
REV. DAVID KELLY .0t 1974
REV. RUSSELL MAUE ... ...t 1982
REV. MR, RAYMOND KROGER (Permanent Deacon) ........... 1982
JAMES G. KIFFMEYER (Seminarian) ................. ... . ... 1985
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RELIGIOUS VOCATIONS

Name

ANDERSON, S. ROSE ADELAIDE
AUFDERBECK, S. GRACE CATHERINE
BRINKER, S, BASIL

BRINKER, S. URSULA

BROCKMEYER, 5. ANTHONY

BUSCH, S. MIRIAM THOMAS

BYRNE, S. ELIZABETH ANN

CAIN, S. MARY JOHN OF THE CROSS
CAPPEL, S. RUTH MIRIAM

CRONIN, $. MARY OF THE SACRED HEART
DAVIS, S. LUCIEN MARIE

DOHERTY, S. MARY

DOWNING, S. JOHN PATRICK
FOSTER, S. MARY CAMILLUS

FREY, S. ANNETTE

HASSETT, S. GENEVIEVE

HARMEYER, S. CECILIA

HOFFMAN, S. NANCY
HONERKAMP, 'S. ROSEMARY

JAMES, S, ANN MAUREEN

KELLEY, S. MARY BERTHA

LAVELL, S. AILEEN

LIEGIBEL, S. LAURA MARY

McGANNON, 5. MARY IREANEA
MITTENDORF, S. RUTH
MOORMAN, 5. ALOYSIA
MULVIHILL, 5. MARY NERI
NOLAN, S, LOUIS ANGELA
REDMOND, S. PAT

RIELAGE, S. EDWARD
SHAPELLE, S, JANE ELLEN
SHAPELLE, S. JOSEPH MARIAN
SCHULER, 8. MARTHA
SHUMATE, 5. MARIE BERNADETTE
WELLER, S. MARY BERNETTA
WELLING, S, JEAN

Community

Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity (deceased)
Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity

Little Sisters of the Poor

Sisters of Charity

Religious of the Good Shepherd
Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity

Religious Sisters of Mercy
Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Blessed Sacrament {deceased)
Religious Sisters of Mercy
Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity

Religious Sisters of Mercy
Sisters of Charity

Order of 5t. Benedict (deceased
Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity of Nazareth
Sisters of Charity (deceased)
Sisters of Charity (deceased)
Sisters of Charity

Maryknoll Missionarie

Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity

Sisters of Charity

Glenmary Sisters

Sisters of Charity

Order of St, Francis (Perpetual Adoration)
Sisters of Charity
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Place of

Ministry

Cincinnati
New Mexico

Cincinnati

Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Minnesota
California
Michigan

Cleveland
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Cincinnati

New Mexico

Cincinnati

Cincinnati

Cincinnati

Cincinnati

Cincinnati

Cincinnati
Bolivia
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Kentucky
Cincinnati
indiana

Dayton




PRINCIPALS

SISTER ISABELLA FOX SISTER EVANGELINE MURPHY
1894 - 1896 1920 - 1926

SISTER ADRIANNA FINNERAN SISTER MARY APPOLINE HAGGERTY
1896 - 1908 1926 -1928

SISTER MARIE MATEO ISRAEL
1928 - 1931

SISTER AGNES LORETTO McCANN
1908 - 1911

SISTER ROSANNA BARKER
1931 - 1937

SISTER ADRIANNA FINNERAN
1911 -1913

SISTER MARY ANTONIA SWEENEY SISTER MARY AGATHA CAHILL
1913-1919 1937-1943
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PRINCIPALS

SISTER MARGARET FRANCIS SISTER ANN JOSEPH LINK
BRANIGAN 1962 - 1965
1944 - 1950

SISTER ANN WINIFRED KELLY SISTER FRANCELLA MEZGER
1950 - 1956 1965 - 1966

SISTER FLORENCE REGINA STALEY SISTER RENETTA COUCH
1956 - 1962 1966 - 1268
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PRINCIPALS

SISTER MARY CLARISSA, R.3.M.

SISTER WILLIAM MARY O'CONNOR
1973 - 1978

1968 -1970

MR. DANIEL TOPP
1970 - 1973

SISTER DOROTHY MARIE KREMER
1978 -
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ASSISTANT PASTORS

REV. F. 8, SMITH
October, 1920 to August, 1921

REV. RAYMOND F. STOLL
May, 1925 to July, 1926

REV. EARL L. BINSETTE
October, 1926 to September, 1927

REV. GEORGE KUNTZ
September, 1927 to July, 1931

REV. BASIL HANEBURG
September, 1928 to August, 1932

REV. GEORGE MEYER REV. CARL GOECKLER
September, 1907 to August, 1908 July, 1931 to January, 1938

REV. JOHN ARNOLD FAVRET
August, 1932 to June, 1938

REV. CHARLES A. KNAB
August, 1908 to June, 1817

REV. PETER J. SCHNUCK
June, 1917 to October, 1920

REV. CLARENCE SCHMITT REV. GEORGE STENZ
August, 1921 to October, 1926 June, 1938 to February, 1944
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ASSISTANT PASTORS

REV. ROBERT AMANN
August, 1951 to August, 1952

REV. RICHARD L. KLUG
August, 1952 to June, 1957

REV. ELMER C. GRIEWE
June, 1955 to June, 1962

REV. DONALD E. ROBY
June, 1957 to August, 1960

REV. FRANCIS W. VOELLMECKE
August, 1960 to September, 1963

REV. ALFRED STOCKELMAN
June, 1962 to October, 1963

REV. JESSE LONSWAY
September, 1963 to August, 1965

REV. JOSEPH A. DAUWE
January, 1939 to November, 1945 REV. EUGENE T. SCANLON

October, 1963 to January, 1965

REV. JACOB DOSSMAN
February, 1944 to March, 1949 REV. JOSEPH A. ROBINSON

January, 1965 to June, 1967

REV. EDWARD J. HERB
November, 1945 to December, 1946 REV. MICHAEL D. BEATTY

August, 1965 to August, 1968

REV. EARL WHALEN
December, 1946 to August, 1951 REV. THOMAS A. KUHN
August, 1968 to June, 1970

REV. ALFRED J. POWERS REV. DONALD T. NOLL
April, 1949 to June, 1955 August, 1970 to June, 1973
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ASSISTANT PASTORS

REV. THOMAS J. DENNEMANN
June, 1973 to July, 1977

REV. WILLIAM C. WAGNER
July, 1977 to July, 1979

REV. NORMAN LANGENBRUNNER
July, 1979 to November, 1980

REV. ROBERT J. HATER
September, 1973 to present (in residence)

REV. ROBERT HASSELHOFF
September, 1979 to present (in residence)
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MEMBERS OF MALY & HAUMESSER
FAMILIES

MR. CHARLES McDONALD
MEMBERS OF McGURK FAMILY
WILLIAM & FLORENCE McLAUGHLIN
THOMAS McNAMARA FAMILY

MR, & MRS. LEE MYERS & FAMILY
JOHN & MARGARET NARE, SR.
MR, & MRS. JAMES F. O'NEILL
MR. & MRS. CHARLES J. PADDACK
- ARTHUR & MARIE PAPE

MR. & MRS. LOUIS PFEIFER

MRS, CHRIS PRICE

REIHS & GIES FAMILIES

ELMER F. ROM

JEROME (JERRY} ROM

ELMER & JERRY ROM

DIANA RUEGER

HENRY T. RUSCHE

JOHN F. RUSCHE

JOHN RUSCHE

CHARLES & ANTONIA SCHELL FAMILY
MR. & MRS. FRANK SCHERRA

LOUIS J. SCHERRA

LAWRENCE & MARIE SCHMOLT
LOUIS SCHWEITZER
SHAPPELLE-FRIEDMANN FAMILIES
DAVID SHOPE

SISTER ERMINA, S.C. (AB)
SISTER EDWARDINE, S.C. {AB)
CLIFFORD H. SMITH

STEWART FAMILY

CLIFFCRD STINDT

STOWE & KRISCHLER FAMILIES
WILLIAM A, STOWE

WILLIAM H. STOWE

JOSEPH B. STRICKER

THE STUDT & LUEBBERING FAMILIES
FLORA C. SULLIVAN

GEORGE & MARTHA SUNDERHAUS
WM. H. SWEENEY

MARGARET C. TIMMERS

JERRY TRACEY

JOHN & VELMA VALE

LAWRENCE WALSH

MARY MARGARET WALSH

NED WALSH

ROBERT J. WALSH

SARAH & WALTER WALSH
VINCENT WALSH

WALTER WALSH, JR,

MARIE H. WELSH

THOMAS WELSH

MR. & MRS, THOMAS WELSH

HERMAN B, & ROSE WENSTRUP FAMILY

PAUL WILLET

RUTH & HAROLD WITSCHGER
PAUL & CARRIE WOGENSTAHML
FRANK & JULIA WOLTERING
JOSEPHINE & CHESTER WOOD
WUELLNER & SCHULER FAMILIES
PHILIP ZWICK FAMILY
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PATRONS

ALTHERR FAMILY

MARY ANNE AND JERRY APKE
CARL B. & MARCELLA W. AUSTING
ROSEMARY BECKER

THE BEEKLEY FAMILY

MISS DOTTIE BELL

PALUL, MARY D. AND KATIE BLEVINS
WILLIAM J. BLOME FAMILY

MR. EDWARD R. BOEH & FAMILY
THE BOSSONG FAMILY

THE BRAKERS FAMILY

EILEEN BRENNAN

TINA & JOE BRINKER

THE PETER BUCHER, JR, FAMILY
CEIL BURKE

MAUREEN & TONY CAMINITI

MR. ANTHONY CHESSEY

MR, & MRS, MICHAEL CHESSEY & FAMILY
THE FRANK CONTE FAMILY

CLAY & MARGIE (FELD)} CORNISH
HELEN M. DAVIS-

THE DEPENBROCK FAMILY

JOHN, MARY ANN DiMUZIO FAMILY

BARBARA DITTMANN ALEXANDER
Class of 1970

KAREN DITTMANN—Class of 1976

MR. & MRS. DAN DITTMANN

FRANK 8 GEN DOBELL FAMILY
ARNOLD & RUTH DREES

A. MICHAEL DREES

MR. & MRS. FRANCIS J. (TAD} DUGAN
MRS, NELLIE DUNLEVY

MAURICE (MARTY) & KATHRYN DWYER
GENEVIEVE (JEAN). EILERS

MR. & MRS. CHARLES J. FANNING

THOM, CONNIE & AMANDA FISCHER
CLIFF FLUEGEMANN FAMILY
SHARON FLUEGEMANN

A FRIEND

A FRIEND

MARGARET FRITZ

THE GATHERWRIGHT FAMILY

MR. & MRS, LAWRENCE GEIS-
ELIZABETH GRACE

DORIS (IWEEDIE) GRAVES

JOSEPH A. GRADY

MARIE C. HARDMAN

CHARLES R, HECKMAN FAMILY
5.5.G. DAVID L. HECKMAN, FAMILY
ROSEMARY HECKMAN

MR. & MRS, JOS. HEFELE
MARCELLA HENZ

SANDRA M. HEITZ

HENTZ FAMILY

ELVIRA HESSLING

MARY M. HESSEING

MR. & MRS, HERMAN HOCK & FAMILY
PAULINE & MICHAEL HOFFMAN
H.F./O.L.G. CLASS -OF 1983

HOLY FAMILY/OLG GIRLS SCOUTS
TROOP 1445 & 474

JIM & JOANNE HUNGLER

MR, & MRS, EUGENE HUNT & FAMILY
MRS. MARY IACOBUCCI

ALICE M. JAMES

JACK KEEHAN & FAMILY

JOE & MARY KELLY

MISS MARY L. KLUG (Sacristan}

MR, & MRS. MATTHEW KOCH
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PATRONS

KRAMER FAMILY
LILLIAN & JOSEPH KRAMER
MARY KRELL

MR. & MRS. EDWARD L. KROMMER, JR./
HENTZ

DENNIS G. & MILDRED LAHEY

ED. C. LOTTMAN

LOIS MACKEY -

BOB & MARGIE MARR

HARRY & HELEN MALY AND FAMILY
THE McDONALD FAMILY

RALPH B. MEYER FAMILY

CARMEN & RITA (HESSLING) MIELE
DELORES HESSLING MIELE--Class 1950
THE MIELKE FAMILY

LA VONNE MOLONEY

VIC MOSS

MRS, HELEN MUIR

ANTON MUMBER

M. P. NARE

ERMA C. NEILSON

PEGGIE BECK NEIWEEM ‘41

JEAN NIEHAUS

MR. & MRS. RICHARD OTTEN

PARISH LIFE & SERVICE COMMISSION
DON PATRICK

SULLY & RUTHMARY PATTERSON
MR. FILSON PRICE

JOHN, CAROL & JESSICA PRUES
CLARENCE & ROSEMARIE RAAB & FAMILY
MARIE REESE

COLLETTE RUSCHE

SAHND FAMILY

BETTY C. SCHEID

MRS. EDWARD A. SCHEID

CATHERINE & LOUIS SCHERRA

MRS, FRANK SCHIRMER

BETTY ANN SCHNEIDER

MR. & MRS, GEORGE F. SCHNEIDER, JR.
MR. & MRS, GEORGE F. SCHNEIDER, SR,
ED & HELEN SCHWEER

PAT, TER & TERRY SEGBERS

THE SHAPPELLE FAMILY

SISTER DOROTHY MARIE KREMER

MR. & MRS. JAMES A. SOLSMAN
ROBERT L. STEWART FAMILY

STOKES FAMILY

THE STOLZE FAMILY

FATHER ED STOLZE

JULIANA E. STREICHER

D. & M. STREITENBERGER

THE STRICKER FAMILY
RAY & MARY THEOBALD
THE VEHR FAMILY

THE J. PAUL WAGNER FAMILY
BARBARA HEINRICH WALSH—1931
FRANCIS X. WALSH FAMILY

THE LAWRENCE WAMBAUGH FAMILY

WARREN FAMILY

REV. RALPH A. WESTERHOFF ‘50
MR, & MRS. DONALD WITSCHGER & FAMILY
HELEN L. WOOD

ROBT. & MARY WUEST

THE WURZBACHER FAMILY

LEC & JOANNE ZAMBENEDETTI
RUTH & RAPHAEL ZIMMERMAN
MR. & MRS. ROBERT ZWICK
ROBERT M. & DOLORES ZWICK
THOMAS R, ZWICK




ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

CINCINNATI ENQUIRER

CATHOLIC TELEGRAPH

MT. ST. MARY SEMINARY ARCHIVES

MT. ST. JOSEPH MOTHERHOUSE ARCHIVES

ST. LAWRENCE JUBILEE SOUVENIR EDITION
HOLY FAMILY DEDICATION SOUVENIR 1916
HOLY FAMILY BOOK 1906

Thanks to the many people who contributed pictures
articles and valuable information.

[

Best Wishes and God’s Blessings
To AlUl Past, Present and Future Members
of Holy Family Parish

FR. ROBERT STRASSELL
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ELIZABETH

FROHMILLER

MARGAREY

GOSIGER

//‘
LEONARD | y

JOHN JOSEPH

and
ANNA MARGARET
LUCKEY

MARY
ANN
BURNS

ROBERT

ADELAIDE
JUNK
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HOLY FAMILY SCHOOL
8th GRADE 1950

15t ROW, LEFT TO RIGHT: ROGER FREY, PAUL MAHONEY, STAN WASSERMAN, RON LEHMKUHL, RICH-
ARD DUGAN, NIBBY HARMEYER, PAUL WAGNER, TONY SPARTO, TOM BUCHER, LOUIS ROM,
HARRY BEARD, EUGENE KATHMAN, JIM DWYER, TOM HENTZ, LARRY LAMPE, TOM ADKINS,
RALPH WESTERHOFF, BILL REDER, RON BOCKENSTETTE,

ond ROW: ALLAN DIRR, DICK WELAGE, PAULINE (KUNK} EIKEL, CAROL TENHUNDFELD, SHIRLEY (RAG-
LAND) VOGT, BEA (HOLSCHER) PANARO, NORMA (JOHNSON) MYERS, DOLORES (GRAMMAN)
MULLEN, CEIL (CAMINITI) TEBBE, MARY JANE (STERN) MAYHAUS, MARY (NIEHAUS) ZEISER,
MSGR. JOMN E. KUHN, KATHLEEN (COYLE) RODGERS, MARY JO (DELANEY) ALLMASLECHER,
BARBARA (RUHLE} MULLEN, JACKIE (PERRY) FEHRING, ELEANORA KIELY, CAROL SULLIVAN,
DOLORES (HESSELING) MIELE, MAUREEN (RINEHART) JONES, ROSEMARY (HEYOB) MORRIS, JAMES
ARMSTRONG, DAN McDONALD,

3rd ROW: JEANNE (ROTTENBERGER) HERDEMAN, GERRY (DALY) AUG, CHARLENE (BEARD) DONNEL-
LY, EILEEN (HEIN) DEYHLE, MARLENE (BRELLER} BECHTEL, CHARLENE (NIEHAUS} HANEY, ROSE-
MARY MULLEN, MARCELLA (SCHMUELLING) MURRAY, MARY LOU (HEIM) SLOVACEK, MARTHA
(MIDDENDORF) HAAS, JEAN WELLING, RITA (MARKS) RUTHVEN, MARY JANE (KCHLER) MAS-
TRUSERIO, AILEEN (BISHOP} HOFFMAN, SHIRLEY (NEVIN) WEHRLE, HELEN (DODD) MURPHY (de-
ceased); SHIRLEY (HAUSER) STOLL, PAT (MERSCHBACK) OHMER.

NOT PRESENT FOR PICTURE: LARRY BROGAN, ALBERT HOFFMAN, STEWART ROBISH (deceased).
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P Lo

100th GRADUATING CLASS
1983 - 1984

TOP ROW, LEFT TO RIGHT: J. O'BRIEN, D. ROSS, M MARKSBERRY, M. DIMUZIO, M. JONES, R.
SPARKS, S. RAND,

2nd ROW: B, SULLIVAN, J. DAVIS, M. SCHMIDT, R. CAIN, M. LUCAS, S. MURPHY.
3rd ROW: S. KENNEY, J. SWIFT, C. MOORE, G. SUESZ, S. ADKINS, 8. BERRY, M. FRAZER.
FRONT ROW: T, SHEPHERD, B. MONNIG, D. KORN, D. HECKMAN, H. MULLIGAN, K, VANDERPOOL.
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A Centennial Salute
To
Holy Family Parish

From
THE BRODERICK FAMILY
Mrs. Gecelia (Kenan) Broderick William E. Broderick

Robert 0. Broderick and Mary P. (Mulvihill) Broderick
Catherine Ann
Patricia Ann
Mary Ann
Golleen Ann
Susan Ann
Robert A.
Jane Ann
Michael A.
Edward J. Broderick 1886-1965 Thomas A. Broderick 1970-1973
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Congro&u\a’tion,« from the
J o;aph \\ Brennan fc‘lmilg

Joe Harold  Wareen
Jean Althere Nl Keebs lice
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\firg Muwy Rosamary ’E'awy
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Aunt Jennie

Jc,tmiz Kama Y (1876 ~1965
real friend and true aun
0 50 many people at Holy family
feom the
rennan g Kcmwzdy Nicces ¢ szlwwﬁ
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" HOLY FAMILY/
OUR LADY OF GRACE

SCHOOL
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ELIDER
HIiCZH SCHOOL

CONGRATULATIONS

TO PAST AND PRESENT MEMBERS
OF HOLY FAMILY

IN THIS SIGNIFICANT MILESTONE
OF THE PARISH.

THANKS

FOR THE MANY LOYAL AND OUTSTANDING
YOUNG MEN FROM HOLY FAMILY
WHO HAVE ATTENDED
ELDER HIGH SCHOOL
FOR OVER 60 YEARS.

PRAYERS

AND GOOD WISHES FROM ELDER FOR
CONTINUED GROWTH AND VITALITY OF
HOLY FAMILY PARISH
IN YOUR MINISTRY TO THE
PEOPLE OF PRICE HILL.
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Compliments of

QUEEN CITY
BLACKTOP CO.

PAVING CONTRACTORS

RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL — INDUSTRIAL
SEAL COATING
CONCRETE

251-8400

Marty Steinbach — Class of ‘63
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Congratulations To Holy Family Parish
Celebrating Your 100th Year

CATHOLIC WAR VETERANS
& LADIES' AUXILIARY

JOHN J. MARTIN POST 1492

Gommander — Edward Leguillon President — Marilyn Leguillen
Treasurer — Paul Sunderhaus Treasurer — Ruth Martin
Adjutant — Jim Eby Secretary — Beity Feldkamp

Chartered in 1947 at Holy Family Parish

We are celebrating 35 years service to

GOD - COUNTRY - HOME
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Congratulations On Your

100th Anniversary

HOLY FAMILY/
OUR LADY OF GRACE
ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

CHUCK DAVIS — President
TRACY MUELLER — Vice President
TOM MALY — Treasurer
MIKE GILROY — Secretary




SINCEREST CONGRATULATIONS TO
ALL MEMBERS OF THE
HOLY FAMILY PARISH COMMUNITY.
MAY GOD CONTINUE TO BLESS
YOU FOR MANY MORE YEARS.

ST. SIMON THE APOSTLE
PARISH

825 Pontius Road

Father Plagge, Pastor
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VisiT ONE OF
HE WORLD'S GREAT LITTLE
BREWERIES.

Hudepohl is "The pride of the Cincinnati Brewing
Tradition.” Because there's no substitute for
the care, putience. pride and skill that only a small
brewery like ours ¢an provide.,

While America’s breweries are shrinking in num-
ber. Hudepoh! remains strong. independent
and innovative, Our small size and traditional brew-
ing methods muke it possible for us to develop
new and exciting specialty beers and special
packages simply not available from
the giant breweries,

‘Hudepohl Brewing Company

S05CestStreet Cincinnati, Ohio 4520321792 533/721.7273

¢ 1982, Hudepaoht Brewing Company,




An Anniversary Greeting

from

THE HOLY FAMILY
GYM ASSOCIATION

OVER SIXTY YEARS
OF RECREATIONAL & SOCIAL SERVICE
TO THE
HOLY FAMILY PARISH & COMMUNITY

In Memoriam

Norbert Baehner Edward Stevens
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Con gratulations from

The Monnig F amily

LAWRENCE & LORETTA
MONNIG

John L. & Rosemary (Rodesheimer) Monnig
William A. & Gertrude E. (Ziegler) Monnig
Children

William A. Jr. & Mary Louise (Sullivan) Monnig
Bernice
Lynn

Thomas A. & Barbara (Horton) Monnig

James E. & Pamela (Shenkel) Monnig
Heather
Penny

John & Mary Rita (Monnig) Wellbrock
John Jr.
William
Thomas & Timothy (Twins)

Lawrence Julian & Peggy (Sullivan) Monnig
Lawrence, Jr.

Gregory Michael Monnig
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ST. MONICA LADIES SODALITY
HOLY FAMILY
HOLY NAME SOCIETY

Combined in forming

HOLY FAMILY
PARISH SOCIETY

We are Proud to be a Part
Of the Past 100 Years
And Look Forward to

The Next 100 Years of Service

— 5




For

My Father

WILLIAM H. BECK
— ARCHITECT —

From

Peggy Beck Neiweem
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PROUD OF HOLY FAMILY'S
HERITAGE AND OURS

Telephone West 228

(as seen H. MEYER
108 Undertakers
oly Family’s

and Embalmers

Office: 819 Chateau Ave.
Stables: 816 and 8J8 Chateau Ave.

Religious Guide)

OUR HERITAGE
ALUMNUS OF HOLY FAMILY

Teresa Meyer

Clara Pielage Meyer Harry T. Meyer
1883 - 1941 1880 - 1945
Mary Meyer Joseph A. Meyer
1911 - 1941 1911 - 1963

4 GENERATIONS OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS
SERVING THE PEOPLE OF
HOLY FAMILY

al/auy d”sysz &r gsiae'c
F\snefal Home...

4989 GLENWAY AVENUE

(opposite Covedale Cinema)

921-4144

DIRECTORS: BERNARD F. GEISER TERESA MEYER GEISER
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As Holy Family Celebrates 100 Years
We are Honored to Celebrate with

SISTER TIMOTHY ANN
SCHROEDER, S.C.

25 YEARS OF SELFLESS GIVING
AS A SISTER OF CHARITY

We thank God for His past blessings upon Sister,
and look forward to sharing
all future graces Sister will receive,

FROM YOUR LOVING FRIENDS

HOLY FAMILY CHURCH
YOUR WEDDING BELLS RANG
JUNE 8, 1908

FOR

ROBERT HEEKIN
and

LAURA FOY

WE REMEMBER
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BILLS — BILLS — AND MORE BILLS !!

HERBERT F. & MARTHA (GRUETER) BILL

“Thanks, Pop and Mom”

Children Married
DOROTHY __.____ RAYMOND C. GASDORF
HELEN CHARLES WALTER
FRANK ____ _____________ RITA MEINERS
HERB __ . _____ RITA MOTT
AL ___ . LORAINE GENER
RAY .. . ___ ROSEMARY MOSTER
CARL (Decessed) ___ ELIZABETH CAPPEL
ROBERT __ ____________ MARILYN BURKE
36 GRAND CHILDREN — 56 GREAT GRAND CHILDREN

COURTESY OF BILL EIDING ASSOCIATES, INC.
REAL ESTATE AND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
HERB BILL, 3019 GLENMORE AVE. 661-0205

Thanks for many Happy Memories

KROGER FAMILY

RAY & MARY
MILLER KRIS 74" REIS
TONY & LINDA “71” RAYMOND PAUL & LOIS "72"
JENNIFER TONY

ALSO IN LOVING MEMORY OF OUR SON

MARK “77“
1963 - 1979
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How fortunate for us who grew up in, and were part of Holy Family Par-
ish as of 1925. We hold dear this part of our lives which is indelibly im-
1 pressed upon our hearts and which sustains us today.

In Memoriam of our beloved parents

ALBERT & MARIA TALLARIGO

AND OUR DEAR SISTER AND BROTHERS:

Lillian Fucito Henry Tallarigo
Joseph  William  Michael Carlotta

Best Wishes from:

GENE H. MARIO FRED ANNE CARLOTTA ALBERT
FLORENCE ZAPPA VICTOR MATTHEW HERMAN

VINCENT J. WALSH 1925
MARY MANGIN WALSH 1930
AND CHILDREN

MAUREEN WALSH CAMINITI 1955
JOHN T. WALSH 1956
JAMES T. WALSH 1962
KATHLEEN WALSH THOM 1962
MARGARET WALSH CAMINITI 1964
SHEILA WALSH TABLER 1966

MICHAEL J. WALSH 1971
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Congratulations!
__ from
| Your Friends and Neighbors
of

OUR LADY OF GRACE PARISH

We celebrate what is past.

We rejoice in the present.

We look forward to the future.
We thank the Lord for aill!

In Loving Tribute to the Memory of

MARY MORGAN KEEHAN

MY GRANDMOTHER AND BEST FRIEND

MAY GOD ENJOY HER COMPANY AS I DID

PATRICK TAYLOR
Holy Family Class of ‘63
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Congratulations

from

SETON
HIGH SCHOOL

Educating for Christian

Womanhood for over 50 years
Glenway & Beech
Cincinnati, Ohio 45205 6@(011 ngh SChOOI

Best Wishes

HOLY FAMILY
ADULT SOCIAL CLUB

MEETINGS EVERY 2nd & 4th THURSDAY
IN HOLY FAMWLY CAFETERIA AT T P.M.




Congratulations on Your 100th

ROGER'S RAPID RUN SUNOCO

COMPLETE AUTO SERVICE
RELIABLE WORK — FAIR PRICES

RAPID RUN & NEEB ROAD
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45238
922-2289

ROGER GRAMANN, Owner
Graduate of Holy Family School 1948

Former Member of Parish 1933-1958

CENTURY GLASS SHOP

OVER 40 YEARS EXPERIENCE

8621 COLERAIN AVE.
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45239
741-3880

BOB ALTHERR
DENNY ROBINSON
GARY TRIMBLE
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RALPH MEYER
FUNERAL HOME, INC.

RALPH B. MEYER & RONALD M. SPAULDING
FUNERAL DIRECTORS

471-0952

4164 W. 8th ST. AT KREIS LN.

APOTHEKE PHARMACIE

GERALD T. SCHAEPER

977 HAWTHORNE AVENUE
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45205

921-1555




They have gone where sin and sorrow,

Pain and sickness, never come;

They have made the journey safely and at last

Arrived at home.

In Loving Memory of

MARY & ANTHONY LOTH
And

WILLIAM A. HILS

JET STEAM CLEANING

CHEVIOT CUSTOM CARPET, INC.
3468 NORTH BEND RD.
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45239

481-2833

WOOD FLOORS LINOLEUM
TILE REMNANTS

CARPET
RESIDENTIAL — COMMERCIAL — INDUSTRIAL
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SOUDERS’ SERVICE
GENERAL AUTO REPAIR
“GULF“ PRODUCTS
3431 WARSAW AVENUE
CINCINNATI, OHIO
471-4877

DON SOUDERS

Remembrance of the

MAHONEY FAMILY

PARISH MEMBERS
1903 -1976
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KLICK KLUB

ROBERT T. STEVENS ~ President

Edward R. Boeh —Secretary Wally E. Lipps

James F. Eilers John Mann
Charlie Herbst - John H. Myers
Thomas J. Hertzenberg Robert “Emmy” Schmolt

William “Butch’ Holscher Arthur Schiff

Congratulations from «

Holy F amily School graduate

HENRY CLAY BEEKLEY, M.D.
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Grateful appreciation for the past and the present

and best wishes for the future from:

ED & MARGE THOMPSON
EDDIE & SHEILA THOMPSON
BOB & MARGIE NIEHAUS

Congratulations and Best Wishes
to Holy F amily Parishioners
on your 100th Birthday

from all of us

ST. LAWRENCE PARISH
FAMILY MEMBERS
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ATHENAEUM OF OHIO
6616 Beechmont Avenuve Cincinnati, Ohic 45230 513-231-2223

The Athenaeum of Ohio congratulates Holy Family Parish on the occasion of its centennial. From
Holy Family's beginnings in the chapel of Mt. 5t. Mary’s Seminary, your parish and our seminary have
shared a proud tradition. Over 30 men from Holy Family have entered the priesthood after graduating
from the Athenaeum. Good luck to Father Bob Strassell (Class of ‘54) and the whole family at Holy
Family!

Cappel Display Inc.
920 EIm St.

Cincinnati, Ohio 45230
621-0852 MASTERCHARGE

Only

Provident
has the \
Provident Banl

THE PROVIDENT BANK # A Subsiciary o} Provident Bancorg. Inc ® One East Fourth Streel » Cincinnati. Ohio 45202  513/579-2000 » 24 hour Money Ling 5792840
tMember FOIC # & Equal Housing Lender # Equal Opportunity Emplayer ® = Copyright 1982

— 89 —




In appreciation for those

Wonderful Years
1937 - 1956

from

MR. & MRS.
GEORGE H.
SCHLOEMER

THEIR CHILDREN:

G. ROBERT “SAM"” SCHLOEMER
RALPH P. SCHLOEMER
MARY ANN SCHLOEMER TOERNER
AND THEIR FAMILIES

Congratulations {o

H oly Family

from

JOSEPH
KIFFMEYER
FAMILY

1906 - 1983

HOLY FAMILY SCHOOL ALUMNI
JOSEPH V. — 1910
VERENA — 1914
ROSEMARY — 1917
WILLIAM A. — 1920
GEORGE C. — 1922
CHARLES F. — 1925

Congratulations

HOLY FAMILY
LADIES AUX. 193
KNIGHTS OF
ST. JOHN

MEETING EVERY SECOND WEDNESDAY
AT T P.M. IN HOLY FAMILY CAFETERIA

MRS. JEAN
WARNOCK
& FAMILY

MARY JEAN ‘62

BETTY ‘63
PEGGY ‘63
JOAN ‘64
DAN ‘67
STEVE 71
KATHIE 72




Congratulations

Holy Family Parish

NARE FAMILY

Mr. & Mrs. John Nare, Sr.
Mr. John J. Nare
Miss Margaret P. Nare
Mr. Henry T. Nare
Mr. Edward F. Nare
Mr. & Mrs. Wm. E. Nare

Compliments of

MARY LOUISE
BEVERMAN

In Memory of

Ernest, Sr. & Christina Beverman

e

Florence & Estelle Beverman

Ernest, Jr. & Clara Beverman

In Loving Memory of

SEBASTIAN, ANNA
andﬁ'
SEBASTIAN
CAMINITI, JR.

From their children
James, Marie, Joseph

Angela, Ceil and Anthony

DONALD D. MOORE

" is pleased to announce the
acquisition of Norval’s Pharmacy

to be known uas

MOORE
PHARMACY, INC.
801 Elberon Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohio 45205
(513) 921-0020

9:30 to 7:00 Weekdays
9:30 to 4:00 Saturday
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PRICE HILL

IGA
3410 WARSAW AVE. REALTORS ®
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45205 251-4200
We Trace Your Roots
Congratulations
PEGGY’S
STYLING ROOM DAN & RITA
3759 WARSAW AVE. MAHONEY
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45205 & FAMILY

921-4426
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Best Wishes

from

ROY & ROSE
SINNARD

In memory of

Lanna Brown

Good Luck

AT ST. LAWRENCE
CORNER

“Where It’'s Fun To Shop” |

Congratulations
from

Members of

MOTHER SETON
COUNCIL K of C
No. 3376

AND
LADIES AUXILIARY

Best Wishes

CLIFF & LOIS
STEINBACH
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PHOTOGRAPHY

107 N. Barron St.
EATON, OHIO 45320

(513) 456-5193

Living and deceased

members of the

ANDREW P.
GALLAGHER
FAMILY

Congratulations

HOLY FAMILY
CHURCH

“Our Parish

for over 85 years”

AGNES C. FESSLER
JAMES C, & PATRICIA M. (FESSLER) KIFFMEYER
JAMES G. KIFFMEYER
THOMAS R. & DIANE A. (KIFFMEYER) BRUNST
RORBY AND TIMMY BRUNSY

IN LOVING MEMORY OF:
GEORGE E. FESSLER
JOSEPH V. & MARY C.
(COSTELLO) KIFFMEYER

We Congratulate
Holy F amily Church
for a

Century of Service

ST. VINCENT
DE PAUL SOCIETY

Since 1833
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Jack Maas Meats & Catering

5132 Delhi Pike

451-2600 @

The Freshest and Best Catering You'll Ever Get!

Best Wishes
and Congratulations

SCHEYE HARDWARE

3539 WARSAW
921-0876

In Memory of

WILLIAM GALARDE

FROM
CARMELEA GALARDE, ROSE GALARDE WOSTER
MIKE GALARDE, THOMAS J. GALARDE
JANET GALARDE

In Loving Memory
of

MR. & MRS. LEO J.
MOTT

In Loving Memory
of

JOHN RONAN

FROM
BRIDGET ANNE, MARY ANNE &
KATHLEEN MARY RONAN

In Loving Memory
of

MARY PARE &
CONRAD PARE

YOUR DEVOTED FAMILY

EVELYN & LARRY
NIEMEYER

In Memory
my Dear Wife

AGNES ITTIG
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Tom McGraw, Owner

WESTERN HILLS COLLEGE HILL

921-1331 542-1139

3648 WARSAW AVE 5905 HAMILTON AVE.

Congratulations on Your 100th Anniversary

from

ST. CATHARINE CHURCH

2848 FISCHER PLACE
CINCINNATI, OHIQ 45211

Congratulations

MARY ZWICK

Congratulations

ELIZABETH WELSH

THE AUFDEMKAMPE
HARDWARE CO.

2000 CENTRAL PARKWAY
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45214

PHONE 381-3200

catering by

for successful parties
MENUS AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

Phone 921-6440

3916 Glenway Ave., Price Hill

Congratulations

CLEMENT NIEHAUS
FAMILY

Centennial Greetings
from the

WILLIAM E. MULVIHILL
FAMILY

SPRINGFIELD, VIRGINIA

Holy Family “Class of '41%




WEDDINGS + SHOWERS + CLUBS + PARTIES

RENT-A-FENCE CHAIN LINK
. CAPRITOL FENCE CO.
paufd Caée ﬂnJ Cafermg \JACK HAINES
FAUL BUNGENSTOCK. PROPRIETOR 5743 Montgomery Rd.  Cincinnati, Ohio 45212
3635 WARSAW AVE. CINCINMNATI, OHIO 452085
4711800 - 4711601

POST & RAIL 531-2158 PRIVACY

EXCELLENT FOOD AT MODERATE PRICES

1 ’
WERNER'S & JOE'S
AUTOMOTIVE SALES & SERVICE, INC,
Nice Selection of Good Used Cars Congratulations

921.8210

Specializing in Volkswagen Repair
New & Used Parts in Stock

Werner Malderle — Service Manager
Joe Schneider — Sales Manager

3411 WARSAW AVE,
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45205

ST. DOMINIC
CHURCH

' The Owl.

The Cenfral Trnst Company, #a
PRICE HRL OFFICE
3766 WARSAW AVENUE
CINCINNATI, 00 45205

In Memory of

VINCENT BECKMAN -
IRENE HUMMEL
FAMILY

M & S CLEANERS

3528 WARSAW AVE.
CINCINNATL, OHIO 45205

471-8245

Congratulations

NORMAN A. MURDOCK

ATTORNEY AT LAW

HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSIONER
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HOLY FAMILY

PARISH COUNCIL 1983
Fr. Strassafi Sr. Dorothy Marie
Eileen Suliivan, Pres. Mary Cavanaugh, Parish Life
Charles DiMuzzio, V. Pres. Eilzen Brennan, Comm. Com.
Sandra Heitz, Sec. Mike Gitligan, Ed. Eom.
Jean Warnock Ruth Martin, Wership
Ghuck Davis Bernie Wagner, Temp. Cum.

Paul Heekman

THE

STALLKAMP

FAMILY

WEST HILLS FORD INC.

5400 GLENWAY AVE.
CINCINNATI, OHID 45238

THOMAS ¥, BCHILLER

PRESIDENT BLIS, 922-45D00

LA
p

Compliments of

RRY SHEA’S
HARMACY

3823 GLENWAY AVE.
CINCINNAT!, OHIO

PHONE 921-4778

ROGER STRYKER
FAMILY

= ! ! . = o .
THE PRICE HILL EAGLE LOAN & BUILDING CO. NO.1

Congratulations

FR. JAMES SHAPPELLE
ST. LEO'S CHURCH

tom anderson interiors

—J

(513) 662-1744

4165 harrison avenue
cineinnati, ohio 45211
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Congratulations

HOWARD & MARY
DUMONT

LIBERAL SAVINGS
ASSOCIATION

5162 DELHI ROAD
CINCINMNATI, OHIO 45238
451-5055

Accounts Insured to $100,000.00

Charles (Mutt) Klug
Roger Klug
Mary Lou (Klug) Lambing

Congratulations and Thanks

BILL & CHARLOTTE
DUGAN FAMILY

(Son of Patrick & Mary Foran Pugan)
JANIS & JIM CUPITO
JoANN & TOM BONNICK
JERRY DUGAN

Congratulations
from

THE McAVYOY &
SCHROEDER FAMILIES

Congratulations

THE HERMITAGE

Congratulations on our

100th Anniversary

from

THE CAFETERIA

Congratulations from

EAST PRICE HILL
IMPROVEMENT ASS'N.

EAST PRICE HML'S
COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION
MEETS 3rd MONDAY — 8:15

EPHIA HALL
3206 WARSAW AVE,
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Congratulations for the Family of

VINCENT & BETTY
MOORE EBY

Vincent Vernon Eby — Class of 1942
Gary Moore Eby — Class of 1965
Connie Eby Roesch — Class of 1969
Beverly Jean Eby — Class of 1970
Donna Sue Eby — Class of 1973
Mary Beth Eby — Class of 1979

THE MOEMKE GIRLS

MILDRED M. TSCHUDI

DOROTHY M. CONRAD
THELMA M. HARDEBECK
ALBERTA M. WEGMAN

Greetings from

MR. & MRS. SILOS S.
DELA CALZADA

Best Wishes and God’s Blessings on the
occasion of your 100th Anniversary

FR. JOHN DALTON, THE SISTERS AND

HOLY NAME PARISH

8328 BROADWAY
CLEVELAND, OHIO

William L. Reder, C.P.A.

PARTNER
CLASS OF 1950

LOUIS F. SCHOTT & CO.
Certified Public Accountants
36 E. 4th STREET
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202

PHONE 621-7400

In Loving Memory
of Our Dear Parents

MAGDALENE & HARRY
MITCHELL

ROSEMARY UPHUS
BETTY EAGAN
HARRIET MILLER

In Loving Memory of

EDWARD STEVENS

FROM THE STEVENS FAMILY

EILERMAN
and
RUSCHE FAMILIES
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Ad Multos Annos

THE PARISHIONERS AND FRIENDS OF

'ST. VINCENT DE PAUL
| PARISH

Congratulations from

TRINITY CHURCH
SUPPLY CO., INC.

3707 ST. LAWRENCE AVE.

Congratulations

from

ST. ANTONINUS
CHURCH

Congratulations

PAUL and MARY D.
(Fritz) BLEVINS

MARGARET FRITZ

SKYLINE CHILI
ON GLENWAY

says
Congratulations

In Loving Memory of

FRANK EBY
MAE STANLEY EBY
STANLEY EBY
KENNETH EBY

In Loving Memory of

JOHN “Jack” MARTIN

FROM RUTH, MICHELE, PEGGY, NANCY,
SUSAN, JANE, GREGORY,
KEVIN & COLLEEN

Gratefully in the

HOLY FAMILY

KATHERINE MOHR, ELIZABETH SCHNEIDER,
KATHERINE SCHNEIDER, ELSIE SMITH,
LELAND AND MARY ANN SCHNEIDER,

AND
JOSEPH, JOHN, PAUL, MARY,
DAVID, MICHAEL, ANGELO
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Our Thanks to Holy Family

Bill & Mary Cavanaugh
and the 7 C’s

TH E MIKE, MARY KAY, JAN, DONNA,

NANCY, KATH AND BILLY
STOWE
FAM I LY Congratulations form

ST. MARTIN OF TOURS
CHURCH

. Congratulations
Congratulations and ]

Holy F amily

God’s continued
on your

Blessings

Centenial Celebration

ST. WILLIAM | Stephen E. Florian
PARISH

GRADY

REALTORS;
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